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Ei.mER  -  LIRE   BOciq]H   ^RELATlvEs.

The  investigation  of Mr.   Bates'   claims  made  ty  me  in  l9sO  and  1921

waLs  not  for  publication  purposes,  but  to   satisfy  a  small  group  of  inter.ested

people  as  to  whether  there  iras  any  foundation  for  the  statements  made  by  the

Bates'   book,   ''The  j3scape  and  Suicide  of  John  -t-/ilkeB  Booth.t.

Research  in  O]dahoma.  gexas.  -i7ashington  D.  C.   and over  the  route

followed  ty  the  fleeing  assassins  convi-need us  that  all  such  claims  were  spurious.

The  results  of  these  findiz]gs  ivers  placed  before  Kr.  Bates  in  a conference.    His

defense  was.   f'I  don't  und®rstarid how  that  ha-L{]pened"  or  "I  don't  lmow.   1'11  have

to  look it  up."    He  promised  to  produce  further  corroborative  evidence  of  his

claims  if  given a  little  time.    He  told  a great  marry  tales  which he  declared

could  be  confirmed  ty  affida.vits  and  prouised  to   procure  such  confirmaLtion.     During

the  following  months  four  scum  statements  were  received  from him.     One.   a

statement  from  Blanch  Be  Bar  Booth,   an  actress  and  niece  of  John  L.yilkes.  will  be

discussed  at  some  length  in  later pages.    Other  affidavits  pl.ocured  by  Bates  were

those  of  ,7ilson,  2i=enzie  and  1?.   C.  :Teiman,   quoted  and.  reviewed  in  the  preceding

chapter.    Another  statement  forwarded  ty  Lir.   Bates was  unsigned.    The  writer  of

this,  evidently  a paranoiac,  claimed  that  the  assassination  was  the  work of  the

Hexican  goverrment,  Experor  Franz  Joseph  and  Pope  Pins  lx.    Hr.   Bates'   comment

ls  that  this  "ratl]er  adds  an  international  prxpose  and conspiracy  against  the  life

of  Ijincoln.''    occasional  letters  came  from  Air.   Bates  in  which  he  cia,imed  that  he

ms  making  efforts  to  ga,trier  the  additional  proof.     In t,he  meantime.  IFTovember.

1923,   Bates  died  and  the  file  was closed  until  about  the  time  of  the  Lincoln

Birthday  celebration  in  1925.  when  the  Booth  nyths  were   revived  in  the  public  press.

Among  the  numerous  articles  which  appeared  mas  one  in  the  mrmeapolis ±a±±y g±.

It  was  a  purported  interview  ivith  Blanch  DeBar  Booth.   a ELnneapolis  roman,  who  is

the  daughter  of  Junltis  Bmtus  Booth   (]aioun  as  ''the  younger]")     a,  brother  of Edwia
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and  John  t7iltos.    This  could  make  her  a  niece  of  Hncoha's  assassin.

In  the  sensational  heading  for  these  newapaper  stories  it  is  stated.

"John  i,7ilkes  Booth  Escaped.     This  was  a,dmitted  today  in  llinneapolis  ty his  niece,

Blanch  Booth,  breaking  the  sirty-year  silence  of  the  Booth  family  regardizig  the

fate  of ribrahan  fincoln' s  slayer. "

A]id  in  the  story  was  the  statement.  ''Finis  I.   Bates.  probably  the

greatest  authority  on  the  subject.  ]mew  John  Wilkes  Booth  as  John  St.  Helen  at

Cranberry,  rexas.     (Cranberry  is  mlsspell®d  ln  the  same  manner  as  ln  the  Bates

book.    This  and  other misspellings  indicate  that  the  reporter  cribbed  most  of

the  story  from  that  "history  cormection.t.)       Under  a picture  of  Eliss  Booth  is

the  statement.   "niece  of  Edwin  Booth  and  John  Willros  Booth.  whose  admission  in

minneapolis  clears  up  the  controversy  over  the  fate  of  the  Assassin."

The  writer  of  the  article  in  ouestion,  not  satisfied  with  repeating

the  absurd  claims  from  tkee  Bates  booky  inserted  such  additions  as  "He   (St.

Helen-David  George)  produced  a, photogra;ph  proving  his  identity  that  wa,s  identlfiea

ty  Edwin  Booth  and  Joseph  Jeffel.son. W

Edwin  Booth   died  June  6,   1893.   ten  yea,rs  before  David  George  passed  oni,

and  a  letter  from  Jefferson which  I  have  already  quoted  denies  any  identification

on  his  part.    Repouterial  "skill"  1s  e3thibited  further  in  the  statez!)ent.   "H®

(David  Geonge|   left  behind  him  sworn  statements  declaring  that  Andrew Johnson,

Vice-President  who  succeeded  Lincoln.  not  only  suggested  the  crime  but  arranged

for his  escape.in    "is  outba,tes  Bates.  who  could not  go  quite  that  far.

In  the  newspa;per  stories  sent  broadcast  ty  the  Intemational  Hews

Service  and  based  on  the  £11rmeaeolis  §±±=  "interview,"    it  was  stated  that

Hiss  Booth  claimed  that  her  uncle,  John  .`7ilkes  Booth.  Called  on  her  in  St.

Louis  in  the  late  eighties  or  early  nineties  and  tliat  a,1though  she  considered

him  at  that  time  an  impostor,  he  finally  convinced her  of his  identity  ty

recalling  vat.ious  events  of  tr]eir  childhood.
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Then  follows  in  these  press  reports.  a  I.ecital  of  pa,rts  of  the

Bates  book and  an  alleged  statement  ty  Hiss  Booth  that  the  body  of David

George  is  indeed  that  of  her  uncle.     It  iras  but  the  cork  of  a  moment  to  obtain

from  trte  files  a  copy  of  the  affidavit  dated  march  29.   1922,  given  by  Blanche

Booth  to  Hr.   Bates,   in  which   she  states:

"During  ny  resid.ence  in  lfinneapolis  I  joined  the  Sanford Dodge

Ooxpany.    During  the  tour  the  company  acted  in  rinid.   Oklahoma,  whore  we  ]mow

now  that  John  .aJilkes  Booth  had  teen  living under  the  nazlie  of David  E.  George.

i/a  were  playing  one-night  stands  at  jchid,  OHahoma,  to  tr,e  best  of  ngr  recollection,

during  the  month  of  December.   1902.     I  was  ln  ny  coon  at  a hotel  in  Enid.  getting

rea.dy  to  ta]ae  a, needed  rest,  ha;ving  to  act  that  night,  I)eimg  dreadfully  fatigued.

A  ]mock  came  upon  ngr  bedroom  door:   I  went  to  the   door  and  opened  it;   it  was  late

in  the  afternoon.  the  shades  were  down,  a man  was  there  who  said.   'Blanche.  would

you  like  to  see  Johrmy,'   in  a.  quiet  tone.   and handed  me  a  Card:  not  realizing  then

the  truth  of  what  was  transpiring,   I  said  to  this  dal.k-ooxplexioned man.   '1  act

tonight  and rust  have  nor  rest.'  and  closed  the  door.    Before  going  to  the  theater  that

night  I  glanced  at  the  Card  which  I  had  throun upon  the  table.  on  which  mos  written

'John  ',/illsos  frooth.'     I  did not  realize  then  the  tmth  of  the  chance  I  had  of

meeting  face  to  face  lny  uncle,  John  -,-/il]ses  Booth."

TiTthen  interviewed  in  Harch,1925,   less  than  a  month  after  the  news

service  stories  were  published,   Blanch  Booth  stated  that  she  did  not.  .mow posltlvely

that  John  ',7ilkes  Booth  escaped.  but  that  she  had  accepted  the  theories  of  Finis  i.

Bates.  itho  she  Claimed  had  gone  into  the  matter  very  thorouE;hly  and had  consulted

her  in  oonneotion  with  the  rna.tter.

rime  only  pictures  in  her  pee,session  were  a  retouched  cop§r  of  Bates'

tintype  of  St.  Helen.  a  cony  of  a  picture  of David George  taken after his  death.

which  had  been  given  her  by  l'ir.   Bates.  and  a  cony  of  a very  common picture  of  John

i,'/ilkes  Booth  taken  before  the  assassination.     She  had  no  documentary  or  other proof
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me.     I  am  not  and  never have  been  a  'busimss  veman'  -always  getting  away  from,

sometimes  ignoring  these,   to  me  -wr+etched  commercial,   legal   documents.     I'm

distressed  at  what  I  reed  in these  black  and white  sheets  -still  the  tmth.

or  a  falsehood  is  the  same,   if  recorded  on  a  rose  leaf.     Something has  gone

w_ro_ng_  Eg±±  or  I  would  not  be   so  distressed.

1'11  try  to  be  clearj     I  !±s¥s± ±£E ±E± Eg£n ±Eaf ig ._SPO]¥Z2. aE£I±i.

as  bei]ng  that  of  John  Wilkes  Booth.     I  came  face  to   face  with  the  man  who  moc]sed

at  ny  door,  while  I  was  acting  with  a  Sanford Dodge  €oxpary  at  #nid.  OIdahoma  -

I  exchanged  but  a  word  or  two  with  him,  telling  him  I  iras  too  fatigued  to  see

anyone  -jig  I.have  repeatedly mentioned  at  tB±t  time  1925.     I  had  no  doubt  but

that  John had  been  captured  ty  the  goverlrment  and  thought  the  slip  of  paper  he

handed  me  was  written  John  7il]ses  Booth.     I  thought  it  all  a  stllpid  trick ±Eg±.

and  threw  the  paper  on  a  btlrean  or  table,  never  thinhing  anything  more  of  the

incident,  until  I  partly.  not  carefully.  read  the  book.  written ty Hr.  F.  I.

Bates.  which  he  sent  to  me  here.     Shaortly  a,fter  this  Ifr.   Bates  came  to

E!irmeapolis  to  meet  me,  which  ne  did.     Several  of  ny  days,  were  given  to  his

service,  meaning  no  benefit  to  me.  outside  of  the  interest  and _inflHe_qce  which

grew  out  of  what  he  EEgie  and  told me.    The  book has  influenced  wiser  heads  than

]EaE.iE-.`-..---`J.`:`i==`.-I-i`---i`-.--_a.-.ti-i....-.---.
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mine   :   the  little  tintype  making  converts  many  of  the  ziotable  members  of

ny  profession,   .-/ise   "old  ={ip''  and many  others.     Mr.   Bates  brought  at  one

time  while  visiting me  in ny  apartment  here  a young  lady  typewriter.   I'd  forgotten

her  name.    There  seemed  to  me  nothing  lxportantly  legal  about   the  doings.     I

an very  stupid  concerning  these  legal  affairs.     I  have  no  recollection  of

these  black  and white  pages  being  read  to  me,   I  mean  being  read over  to  me.

I  had  a  chance  at  Enld,   1823,   (2)  of  meeting  face  to  face,  a man  calling

himself    J.  I/.   Booth,   the  chance  of  identifying  that  man  which  I  let  pass.

giving  the  incident  not  a  serious  thought.    ITow  the  significant  signature  -  its

so  simple.    Hr.   Bates  handed  to  me  one  day  of  the   several  a  small  photograph

of  nor  uncle  John  t.£Jilkes  Booth.   the  one  familiar  to  so  many.     It  had  the  umisua,1

mark  of  John's  signa.ture.    ITow  I  reca.11  distinctly  triat  the  slip  given  to  me  ty

tr.e  man  at  the  door  had  not  the  unusual  mark  but  that  doesn't  seem  to  mean

anything.    John might  sign  his  name  either  with  or  without  'his  mark'   as  the  mood

cane  to  him.     rJ?he  photograph  and  little  card  John  sent  me  when  he  came  to  St.

Iouis  to  play  a  theatrical  engagement  at  ngr  late  uncle.s  theatre.  St.  Iouis.

These  bits  `tJere  not  returned  to  me  after  I  haLd  been  arrested  and.  released  when

aL  girl.   so  short  a  time  before  (after)  John's  mad act.     I  dislike  the  publicity

I  am  involved  in.    Aside  from  the  relationship.  I  am not  proud  of  being  in

any  way  cormected with  so  chocking  a  tragedy.    Plea.se  let  me  try  to  tell  you

in  ny  rambling  marmer  about  the  Minneapolis  I}a.ily  Star  incident.     One  day  last

winter,  I  was  ill  a great  part  of  the  winter  confined  to  ny-room  but  still

roanlng  round.  nor  room  at  times  for  exercise,   a  strar]ge  voice  Called  me  to  the

tele]givone  asking  me  ny  ppi-flion  of  the  Booth  tragedy  I  replied.   '1  believe  EL.

Bates  book  to  be  an  authority.'     q!co  minutes.  perhaps  not  so  long,  was  all

there  was  of  this.    Bfy  attention  rag  called  to  the  horrid  black pictures  in  the

Star  and  the  text  a  liberal  quotation  of  pages  from Mr.  Bates  book making  it

all  seem ny  irords.  after  a  legitimate  interview.     Perhaps  ny  quoting Ezr.  Bates
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book justified  the  gentleman  in  giving publicity  to  the  terrible

black pictures.  and  further mamng  it  appea,r  to  be  the  resnlt  of  a

personal  lntervlew with  ne. "

Reference  to  a  letter  she  wrote  sonE>  years  ago  for  a  stage

directory  shows  that  ffiss  Booth  was  born April  and,  1844.  this  rna,de  her  eighty-

one  years  of  age  at  the  tim   she  gave  these  interviews.   (3)    Her  confusion

can  to  some  extent  be  accounted  for  ty  the  fact  that  she  had  ''oareftllly

examined  the  pictures  illustrating  a  I)ook,   'tphe  Escape  and  Suicide  of  John

T7ilkes  Booth.'  written  and  prbliched  by  Finis  I.  Bates."    Following  this  in

the  affidavit  written  by  Hr.   Bates'  typist,  but  which  mss  Booth  carmot  remember

reading  or  having  read  over  to  her,  she  is  caused  to  staLte,   "I  unquestionably

ldentifty  those  pictlires  of  John  ',7ilkes  Booth.     I  have  also  examined  the

mummified  body  of  John  Wilkes  Booth,  now  being  eriibited  ty  Finis  I.   Bates

and  lessees  is  tr,e  tine  body  of  John  `,+/il]ses  Booth  ny  uncle.    She  exphatioally

denies  ever  having  seen  trie  body  in her  letter  to  me  and  undel.scores  her

denials.     She  is  not  the  only  one  who  has  become  conftised  ty  reading  the  Bates

book,

"e  newapaper  stories  Containing  tr.e  interview Gredlted  to  Hiss

Booth  also  stated  that  Dr.   01arence  Tine  17ilson,  of  Washington.I).   a.,   (4)

General  Secretary  of  the  I,'Iethodist  Epl§copal  Church   Board  of Texperanoe.

Prohibition  and  I*iblic  fiorals.  confined Hiss  Booth' s  statements.

Phe  'i7ashingto.n giE9;a  for  Febriiary  21.   1925,   reported  that  Doctor

1,'Jilson.  when  interviewed,   declared:   ''1  sa;w  tr]e  body  several  months  ago.     I

found  on  it  many  marks  of  identification  ithich  prove  conclusively  the  man

is  Booth,I,

I)actor  'i-/ilson  said.  according  to   the  !±EgE.   that  rie  had  just  com-

pleted  an  investigation  of  the  Lincoln  shootir]g  on  which  he  has  spent  thirty-
eight  years.    He  is  then  quoted  as  stating:
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'':t+then  I  was  a  bay  in  Maryland  I  was  told  the   story  of  Booth's  escape

ty  several  persons  who  were  ln  the  plot.."    Doctor  .`i'i'ilson  said  ''Since  that

time  I  have  been spending  moh  time  gathering  proof  that  Lincoin  slayer was

not  killed  ty  soldiers as generally  believed.
''1  have  scores  of  affidavits  flom  Booth's  family  and  others  who  were

in  a position  to  ]mow  everything.''  (Dr  `tT/ilson  here  refers  to  the  Blanch  De  Bar

Booth  and  IT.   a.  Nermlan  affidavits,   both  of  which  a.re  verthloss).

''At   the  time  soldiers  from  {i/achlz]gton were  searchizig  for  Booth  in

lower Maryland,  near  here.   the  slayer was  I.iding  horseback on  his  way  :.-/eat.

''q}he  soldiers  went  to  the  Garrett  home  in  Vlnginia  on  a,  tip  that  Booth

had  gone  there.    fair.   Garrett  met  them  at   the  gate.    They  asked  to  see  his

new  boarder.       That   same  day  a  confederate  of  Booth's.  who  had  just  nBde  a

trip  some  miles  north  to  get  some  papers  for  the  slayer,  had  asked  permission

to  sleep  in  the  barn.

I.The  soldiers  searched  the  barn  and  found  tinis  man.     His  last  name

was  Riiddy.     I  think his  first  was  Gerald.  tnlt  I  am not   sure.     Ruddy  was

shot  a.nd  killed.    His  body  mas  taken  to   the  old penitentiary  and  four years

later  turned  over  to   the  Booth  family.     It  was  buried  in  Baltimore.tl  (

This  is  a  repetition  from  the  Bates  mJth)

''But  Booth  was  never  caught  I  am  sure  of  that.     I  followed his

trail  from  the  time  he  loft  -`7astir]gton until  his  death.     I  have  affidavits

from  people  who  sa;w  him  on  the  trip.  people  who  ]mow  Booth  intimately.II

Doctor  +I€Jilson  said  that  a  dozen  or  more  persons  who  ]mew  Booth  gave  him  a

descl.iptlon  of  the'man  together with  telltale  marks''.     (Others  have  claimed

these  ''telltale"  marks  for  their  particular  "Booths",  not  the rmnngr  of  David

of  David  G®ozige).

"C)ne  mark  in  particular  identifies  him."  Doctor  '',7ilson  said.   ..ghat

is  cut  over  his  left  eye.     I  saw  that  mark on  his  bodsr  several  months  ago."
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''It  was  never  buried."  according  to  Doctor  .,7ilson  as  reported  ty

the  qimes,   ''q}13e  body  was  turned  over  to  an  old  couple  in  ifemchis.     gz]e  man  died

several  months  ago.     His  wife  has  been  so  bothered  with  people  that  I  do  not  think

it  right  for  me  to  give  the  exact  afldress  in  He"is.''  (Dr.   ',`Jilson  refers  to  Flnis

Bates  and  his  wife).

''Doctor  I.`/ilson  sa,id,"  stated.  the  newspaper,   ''That  Booth's  lavyer,   the

man  who  served  him  for  more  than  twenty-five  years,  took charge  of  trie  body  wben  lt

first  cane  to  ffemmis."     ("Booth's  lawer"  is  Mr.Bates)

In his  inquiry.  extendirig  over  nearly  four  decades.  Doctor +t7Jilson  is

supposed,   according  to   the  ]1meB  to  have  traveled  thousands  of miles.     He  is

then  quoted  as  saying:-

'''1  investigated  all  sorts  of  rumors  and  reports.     I  soon  leaned  that

what  I  was  told  when  a  boy  was  tmo;   Booth  escaped.

"'Everyone  in his  family  lmew  a.bout  it.    Host  of  then  saw him  and  talted

with  him.     His  niece's  story  is  tl.ue.     She  saw her  uncle  before  he  died''.

(,Eiveryone  in  his  family  refers  to  a vague  reference  to  Edwin  frooth,  the  worthless

IT.   C.  i\leirman  affldayit   and  trje  statement  of  Blanche  tooth  the_iTiece).

"'1  have  talked  with  hundreds  of  Eooth's  friends,  with  several  of his

co-conspirators.     I  Imow  the  whole  story  of  the  plot  to  kill  Lincoln  and  its

execution.''t   (`'This  would  be  of  some  value   if  some  of  these  Booth's  friends

and  co-conspirators  were  referred  to  ty  name  and  their  statemeiits  quoted).

Dr.  +,-/ilson' s  statements.1f  correctly  reported,  irould  not  indicate

any  great  familiarity  with  the  tine  story  of  the  plot  to  ]fill  Iilncoln.  nor  the

events  transpiring  during  the  four years  following.     It  is  manifest  that  he  not

only  has  never  carefully  studied  but  is  quite  unfa]nlllar  with  the  evidence

brought  out  at  the  three  big  trials.  on \which  alone  a  right  judgrent  can  be  based.

In  his  "`.7anderings  of  J.  '`=/il'aes  Booth"  issued  in  1902,  Hr.   Canpbell   (5)

also   quotes  Doctor  .+I/ilson  as  follows:
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"During  a  brief  visit  in  Oklahoma  City,  Dr.   hawrence   (mjant  for  Olarence)

Tine  .,./ilson.   traveling  for  the Methodist  denomination  in prohibition work,  the

writer was  highly  enterta.ined.     Incidentally  the  doctor  is  preparing  an  Epworth

lecture  on  the  escape  of  Booth.     During  the  corversation  llr.  .\'Jilson  said he  at  one

time  had  an  intimate  friend  -Sam  Colona.  who  when  in  -`-/ashington  City  put  up

with  a  cousin  ty  the  same  name.     '',-thile  taking  a  boat  at  Princess  drm.  £:aryland,

for.  a  trip  to  I+texlco.  Mr.   Colona  says  he  notiQed  a  man who  ha,d  dust   'calked  the

plahk'  ahead  of  him;  a  fine  looking  gentleman,   exquisitely  dressed.   long  walry

raven  hair,   keen  black  eyes  and  mustache.     'q]here.'   says  Colons,   '1  sa;w  some  one

who  I  was  sure  would  be  a  fine  coxpanion,   so  on  landing  on  the `boat   I  inquired

of  the  stramgei-if  he  thought  it  veuld  leave  on  time.   'Sure  -you  will  be  the  last

to  board.I    I{oticlng  that  I  was  in unifom,  he  inquired  if  I  had yet  secured  a

stateroom,  at  which  I  replied  I  had not;   that  I  was  a  soldier  and  used  to  hard

lmocks  and  veuld  sleep  on  the  chairs. '     After  eyeing  me  a  moment  and  working  at

his  mstache  as  rie  twirled  a  small  cane:   'You  will  de  no  such  thing.    Yonder  is  my

stateroom  and you  shall  occumr  a  bunk  in  there  with  me.I     Of  course,   the  offer  was

accepted  and  together  we  traveled until  landing  at  Vera  Omz.    And  let  me  say  I

found  the  man  wfro  after  I  told him  nEr  name  was  Sam  Colona.   said  his  name  -   `or  will

be'  he  added.   'John  St.   :H:elen.I     i.7e   secured  a  jot)  in  a  box  factory  at  Vera  Cmz,   I

on  the  outside  and I,e  an  inside  clerical  position.     I  finally  got  tired  of E!exico,'

says  I`Ir.   Colons,   'ancl  told  St.  H.elen  that   I  was  tgoing  back  to  God's  country  and he

rmlst  bco  with  me;  that  I  could  mister  enough  to  set  tis  up  in  'business.'   But  St.  Helen

demirred.     'lTo.  ray  best  of  friends.  iwhen  we  per.t  we  will  never  see  each  other  again.

I  dare  not  tell  you  wtry.   for  if  you  lmew  it  would  make  your  hair  stand  on  end. '

With  this  he  shifted  the  corversation.     In  a  few  days  after  I  told  St.  IIelen  that

I  mos  going  and  he  could  at  least  go  as  far  as  the  boat  with  me.     ',''/e  started.  but

wl]en  in  about  half  a  mile  of  the  whal.f  St.   Helen  stopped  and.  remar]qed  as  he  extended  his
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hands   'If  you  mat  go..   I  suppose  it  means  our  parting  arid  it  may  as  well

be  rient  now.     I  might  find  some  one  at  the  river  I  don't  want  to   see.'    After

a  for  desultory  remarks  he  said:    ",tell,  ny  dear  friend  -  but  before we  finally

part  I  an  constrained  to  unbosom nyself,  feeling  trlat  I  can  t.mst  you with  -

a  secret,'  as  he  reached  over  and  fairly whispered.    Again  shaking  ny hand

fervently:   .Good-dye.  ny  best  of  friends.  but  -  'squaring  face  to  fame3   '1  an

John  -.7ilkes  Booth,   and  now  you  riow  something  Ilo  one  else  on  this  earth  ]mows

except  nyself.    Please  -  do  -  give  no  hint  that  may  start  the  bloodhounds

on  ray  tra,ck.'     With  this  John  St.  rlelen  and  I  parted."

On  Febrtiary  25I`d.   1922.   in  a  letter  to  llr.   Bates,  Doctor  i:tT/ilson

said:

''IIave  you  ever  gotten  a  trace  of  lirs.   St.  Helen  and her  da;ughter?.

She  recently  appeared  here  in  -t=/ashir2gton,  went   to   see  t]]e  I,incoln  collection

and  told  Lfr.   01droyd  that  she  was  the  oun  daughter  of  John  `.i/ilk©s  tooth  and

that   she  had  come  from  Oklahoma,   I  think  from  the  town  of  I]ydro.      (6)   I

have  also  learlied  that  Jack  Garrett.  the  bay  who  got  up  and  gave  Booth  his

bed  to  sleep  in.  is  still  living  and has  recently  been  the  pastor  of  the  Court

Street  Baptist  Church  of  Portsmouth,  Virginia.     I  have  not  gotten  into  personal

touch  with  him  yet.

"Certainly you  have  put  into  ngr hands  the  best  subject  for  a

popular  lecture  that  I  have  ever had  or heard  of.    The  people  will  listen

for  toe  hours  at  a  time  breathlessly  and wherever you  give  it  dozens  of  men

will  come  up  who  had  been  in  the  arty.  and  say:   '1  never  believed  the  story  of

the  soldiers  getting  Booth  and  always  thought  it  was  a  fake  of  I.  a.  Baker's

to  palm  the  wrong  body  off  and  get  the  money. '

''i7iching  you  the  best  of   success  and  hoping  that   some  time  that

body  may  be  brought  here  to   I/aEiniligton,   Baltimore,  ',ii'ilmington,   and  rmiladelphia.

where  I  think  there  "rould  be  a  great  interest  in  it.  I  remain.W

EEi_    _..  I:ELri                                i5HH
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In December.,   1924.   I  wrote  Doctor  t.7ilson  a  letter  with   regard  to  his

claims  and  on  the  27th  of  that  month  received  a  reply  in  which  he  said.   "It  is

tine  that  I  have  written what  has  now  groiVA  to  be  enough  for  a volume  of  facts

about  the  escape  of  John  ta:/il]sos  Booth  and his  varied  life  and various  names  ln

the  Southwest,   in  the  island  of  Ceylon.   arid his  visit  with  his  brother,  Edwin,

in  Paris  and  in  fondon.

"It  is  the  story  of  tthe  sape  man written  up  ty his  attorney,  Finis  ho

Bates.   in  rather  a  crude  book.   ''The  Escape  and  Suicide  of  John  ',.JilkBs  Booth.W

''The  story  came  to  me  thirty-01ght  years  ago  in  Princess  Arme.  Ifaryland,

when  Samiel  Colona.   a man  who  was  thirty  yea.rs  a Justice  of  the  Peace  in  F`rincess

Ame,  gave  me  the  story  of his  ninety-day stay  with  Booth  in  Central  America

and  ifexico,   beginning  with  his  boa,t  omise  from  Vera  CrLiz  to  Central  America.

"Franois  `L'Jilson  has  the  aptobiogl.apfty  of  Edwin  Booth  and  I  believe  ls

preparing  it  for  the  press.    Edwin  Booth  tells  the  story  of  a  strange  meeting

with  his  brother  but  lea;ves  it  a  nystery.  gives  his  sensations  upon  seeing

him  and  shaking  his  hand.  rather  than  the  cold  facts  that  could  substantiate

the  meeting.     This,   of  course.  was  of  design,   as  J±dwln  Booth  was  not  anxious  to

pet  on  record  the  fact  that  he  lmew  for  many yea.rs  of his  brother's  whereabouts.

''1  have  an  affidavit  sworn  to  in filirmesota,,   from l!iss  Blanche  Booth,

Wilkes  Booth's  niece,   that  she  met  her  I;.ncle  and  spoke  to  him  in  the  hotel  at

J3nid  in  which  hotel  he  comitted  suicide  two  weeks  later.  Jarmary  14.   1903.

'jl  have  in  affidavit  form  the  statement  of  ./ilson  Kensay,  a  sergeant  in

the  regular  arny,  who  was  in  the  squad that  captured  the  man  in  the  ban.    Ho

and  Joe  Zisgan  were  the  only  tco   in  the  party who  personally  ]mew  John  +.yilkes

Booth.   Phey  had  been  colxpanions  of  his  in  }Tew  Orleans  and  they  both  rna.de  the

statement  at  the  time  and riave  taken oath  to  it  since  that  the  rna,n Hlled  in  the

barn was  not  John  r,-/ilkes  Booth  and  did  not  resemble  hin  in  any  way.
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"I  have  the  sworn  statement  of  the  oldest  of  the  GaFTett  bays  that

the  man  killed  `ras  a man who  had  walked  the  sixteen  miles  from  Bowling  Green

that  night,  arrived at  eight  o'clock.  was  too  tired  to  go  on  and  as]sod  for

pemission  to  sleep  in  the  barn:   and that  John  7ilkes  Booth,  who  could  not  walk

at  all  becamse  of  his  breton  ankle.  had  left  on  horseback  at  tro  o'clock in  the

afternoon.  so  that  he  had  eight  hours  start  on his  pursuers.

"Some  months  ago   I  wlt>te  EBB D_g_?_rboxp ,Indenendent  offering  ny  story

in  three  or  four  installments,  but   some  one  in youl.  office  wrote  me  that  Air.

Bates'   story  had  been  investigated  down  at  Enid  and  the  whole  thing was  a  fa]ge.

This  was  a  little  amusing  to  mo  as  I  went  to  Enld  again  and  again,  following

out  every  trail  that  the  book gives.  baye  traced  out  its  statements  here  at

Washington.  found  officia,I  documents  substantiating  almost  all  that  he  says  and

while  there  ire  inaccuracies  in his  book,  they  are  mostly  verbal.     For  instance,

he  calls  Ievi  Thrailkell,  I®vi  Treadkell.    He  spealcs  of  Eel  Air,  llarylard,  as

being  twelve  miles  out  of  Baltimore,  when  it  is  exactly  twenty-two.     mt  with  the

exception  of  such  slips  as  tfroat,  his  book  is  an  accurate  and  tmthftil  description,

and  I  have  material  in  ny  volume  that  practically  substantiates  everything  that

his  book  says  or  ixplies.

"I  am  so  snre  of  this  that  I  veuld  be  very  glad  to  have  you  read  the

volume  and  stibmit  the  pictures  and documents  to  you  with  great  Confidence  that

your  decisiofl would  be  what  every other  man's  has  been  who  has  read  them.   that

there  Could  not  be  such  a  set  of  facts  as  I  prove  ty  documentary  evidence.   if  the

story  was  not  real.

"Besides,  the  body  of  John  7ilkes  Booth  has  never  been  under  ground.

It  can  be  viewed  today  ty  the  people  who  lmow him.  as  it  has  been  by  thousands

who  ]mew him  and  were  thoroughly  familiar  with  the  family  a,nd  ]giv]otogra;phs.     I

could  ma]se  a  volume  of  the  sworn  statements  of  people  that  it  is  in  reality  John
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'i'7ilbes   BOoth. I.

The  reference  to  Edwin  Booth's  story  of  a  "Strangae  meeting  with  his

brother"  is  not  so  nysterious  in  view of  the  cormmications  Edwin  claimed  to

have  received  fron  his  dead  wife  and  fa,ther.   (7}

He  writes,  eleven years  a.fter  the  death  of  his  father  a,nd  sometime

subsequent  to  tbe  death  of  his  wife,   "fry  father  and  Mary  have  both  been with

me  there.   and  have  written  and  spoTcen  with  me  trirough  E'Iiss  E  -in  a  curious  marmer."

'i'/e  already  ha;ve  examined  tr.e  claims  made  for  Miss  Blanch  Booth  who  does

!±gi  swear  that   she  met  her  uncle  and  spoke  to  him  in  the  hotel  at  Enid.M    A

man  cane  to  her  door  \thom  she  did  not  recognize,   left  a  note  which  she  considered

a  joke  and  threw  awa,y.     This  affidavit  from  Blanch  Booth  and  the  one  from  N.   a.

Neuman  who  carmot   substantiate  his  claims  to  John  ',7il]sos  Booth  relationship  are

the  only  statements  of  Booth  ''I'elatives"  on  record.

Dr.  i,T/ilson  next  states  that  he  has  the  affidavit  "of  :`711son  Hersey''  referring

evidently  to  the  statement  obtained  ty  Hr.   Bates  March  31.   1922,   from  €itJilson  D.

Ifonzi®  telling his  .ourely  imaginary  part  in  the  pursuit  of  Booth  which  we  already

have  examined  and  found  absolutely  rorthless  as  ltonzie  was  not  even  along  with  the

capturing  troops.    Jos  Zisgen has  not  taken  oath  to  that  statement.    Dr.  Wilson's

misunderstanding  on  this  point  comes  from  rcenzio's  claim  that  at  the  Garrett  place

he   (who  was  not  there}  called  Zisgen.   ''Oome  here.   sergeant.   tthis  ain't  J.  Wil]aes

Booth  at  all."      ifenzie.   it  will  be  remembered  also  says  that  Booth   died  instantly,

which  is  not  a  fact,  and  that  Zisgen  did  not  get  any  of  the  reward.    The  Preasury

Department  Records  hovever.   chow  that  he  signed  for  it.

In  his  letter  to  Hr.   BaLtes  Febmary  23.   1922  Dr.  't7ilson  said  that  he  had

learned  ''that  Jack  Garrett,  the  boy  who  tro3 t  up  and  gave  tooth  his  bed  to  sleep

in  is  still  living".     In his  letter  to  me December  27,   1924  he  has  `'tho  swam

statement  of  the  oldest  of  the  Garrett  boys."
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Jack was  the  oldest  but  \then  I  visited  on  Sunday  ltovember  14.   19ac

with  W.  H.   Garrett.   thee   second  son  at   the  old  Garrett  place  where  Booth  died.

he  told  me  that  his  brother,  Jactc.  had  been  dead  sever.al  years.

But  Dr.  ',7ilson  says  that  the  Bates'  book  ''is  an  accurate  and  tnithful

description. "

I  wrote  him  on December  30.   1924  that  I  irould  be  glad  to  go  over his

manscript  and give  him  an  analysis  ®f  it,  but  that  was  the  la.st  I  heard  of  it.

As  Blanch  Booth  says.   ''The  book has  influenced  wiser  heads  than  mine..I

In  ''The  Item Voice"  a  put)1ication  of  which  Dr.  :yilson  is  the  editor,  are

occasional  notices  reiterating his  chains  and  those  Contained  in the  Bernie

Babcock novel,  claims  filled  thth  assumptions  wholly  irreconcilable  with  the

evidence.

It  is  unfortunate  that  a ran  of Dr.  ii/ilson's  apparent  standing and

influence  should  believe  and propagate  the  twaddle  contained  in  statements  that

will  not  stand up  under  lnvestiga,tion.     It  may  spoil  the  Brood cork he  is  attexptillg

along  other  lines.

`The  legends  of  Booth's  escape  grew  to   such  proportions  that  Hapers,

who  the  nyth  makers  said  were  on  the  verge  of  publishing  fiir.   Bates  Claims  in  a

new  book  or  in  serial  form.   asked  l!r.   ',Villlan  G.  Shepherd  to  probe  the  evidence

to  a conclusive  issue.    Mr.  Shepherd.  a war  corroapondent  of  intemational

reputation  and  a writer  and  investigator  of  twenty years  experience,  made  too

trips  to  ®exas  and  Oklahoma  in  1924  and  saw  many  of  the  same  people  that  I  had

interviewed  in  1921.    His  results  are  published  in  IIa,xperls  llagazine  for November,

1924,   and  the  title  of  his  story,   "Shatteri-ng  the  ltyth  of  John  ..7il]aes  Booth's  Escape."

is  also  the  key  to  RIr.  Shepherd's  conclusion  that  ''the  evidence  against  the  Enid

legend  is  overwhelming. w
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EITIER  -  TH£   BOOTH.  REIATIVES.

Notes,

(1|     The  complete  statement   signed  by  Blanche  Booth   for  F`inis  Bates  under

the  conditions  described  in  her  letter  to  in  quoted  on  p.

Minnea;polls,  i:ar.   29,   19£2.

'ro    ,tmom   IT   EIAy   coETc2!RI\T3-

I.  Blanche  Booth.  a  daughter  of  Junius  Brutus

Booth.  Jr.,  he  having  married  Clementina  DeBar,   sisterof  Ben DeBar,

the  well  ]mown  actoI.  and  manager  and  ouner  of  the  St.   Iouis  Thea.tre.

St.   fouls.  Ito.   and  the  historic  St.   Onarles  Theatre,  Hew  Orleans,  azn

naturally  the  niece  of  Edwin  Booth.  John  tt±Jiltos  Booth.  Joseph  Booth,

Rosalie  Booth  and Asia  Booth.  children  of  ngr  grandfather,  Junlus  Bmtus

Booth,   Sr.   and  lqy  grandmother.  IIary  4rme  Booth.

I  acted  in  the  capacity  of  leading  lady with  ngr

uncle,  Edwln  Booth.   in  his  IIew  York Theatre  in  the  ear.1y  days  of  that

playhiouse.  under  trje  name  of  Blanche  Debar.  having  been  adopted  ty  ny

uncle.   E.en  DeBar.  nay  father having  deserted  lry  mother  and  nyself.  ny

mother  secured  a  divorce  from him,  the  proceedings  taking  place  in  the

City  of  Boston.    After  this  ny  father went  imnediately  to  California.  where

he  remained,   I  believe,   a rmmber  of  years.     i.'then  I  had  groun  into  young

woma;nhood  I  met  again  nEr  uncle,   John  W11]z]es  Booth,  who  had  come  to  play  a

theatrical   sta,r  engagement  in ny uncle.  Ben DeBar's  theatre.  St.  Ionia.

Edy uncle  John  suggested  to  me  that  I  go  upon  the  stage  and  travel  with  him.

John was  playing  at  that  time  Alfred  Evelyn  in  Bulwer's  celebrated  play.

"ltoney"  and  I  to  play  the  leading  juvenile  character.  hiaria,.  tnt  ny  uncle.

Ben  DeBar,  did  not  give  his  consent.  whshlng  me.  when  I  did  go  upon  the  stage,

to  appear  in  leading characters.    I  went  upon  the  stage  the  same  year  that
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John  .,7ilkes  Booth  a,ssassinaited  PI.esident  Iilncoln.     IfflLra  ifeene.  the  Engllch

actress,  failed  to  keep  her  Contract  of  a  star  engagement  with  Uncle  Ben

DeBar,  and  Uncle  Ben  cane  to  me.   saying.   ''Blamche,   do  you  think you  could

fill  her  time?W    And  ny  reply  was,   "Yes,  Uncle''!    Following  thee  assassination

one  Lfunday  night,  a  big  event  in  ny  life.   sitting  quietly  in ny  bedroom.  a

maid  of  ours  rusted  into  ngr  room,  crying.   "On.  Miss  Blanche.   there's  tvro

Fedel.al  soldiers  coming  into  your  room''.    They  came  into  ny  room.   searching

ny  effects  thoroughly,  taking  from  me  a. box  containing  some  innocent  girllch

letters  and  pa.pers.   and  a  snBll  picture  of  John  ,`7ilkes  Booth.  which  he  had

given me.  and  also  an  innocent  Card  addressed  to  m®  ty  John.     I  was  then

told  ty  the  soldiers  that  I  was  under  arrest  together with  ny Uncle  Ben  DeBaLr.

7,while  these  two  Federal  Soldiers  had  their  backs  tuned  to  me.   mrmaging  through

ny  new  stage  wardrobe,   I  rammed  a  Certain very  irmocemt  letter  belonging  to  me,

into  the  pocket  of  a portfolio  lying upon the  table.    q]hey  picked  this

portfolio  up.  shook  it  and  the  letter  strckL    The  soldiers  wont  outside

the  door  to  wait  for  me  to  dress  to  go  with  them.     ',Then  the  door  was

closed.   I  leaped  with  delight,   saylnig,   "Oh.  Lfary.   I  fooled  those  Federal

soldlel.s''.     I  dressed  very caLrefully,  putting  on  Pry  best  bib  and  tucker.

I  was  escorted  between  tco   soldiers  doun  the  stairway  to  join ray  Uncle

Ben DeBar  in his  office.    qhen we were  carried under  arrest  before  Lieutenant

Baker.   to  ny  best  recollection,  before  whom  we were  questioned  and  finally

released.

Afterwards  I  continued  ngr  stage  career,  coming  in  contact  and

acting  with  fidwln  Booth ,  Joseph  Jefferson.  John llcctillougfi.   Tom  Keene,   Ben

DeBar,  with  whom  I  played  the  leading  character.

Dun.ing  ny  childhood  I  visited  for  tva  years  with  ny  grandmother  and

grandfather.  Junlus  Bmtus  Booth,  Sr.   in  Baltimore  and  their  old  farm  at  Eel

E-:=L::
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Aire.  I,id..   associating  intima,tely  with  John  'i,7ilkes  Booth,  who  was  then  growing

into  marfuood,  meeting  and.  associating  with  him  again,  as  I  have  stated  above,

I  can ,say  that  I  am  one  of,   if  not  the  one,  .person  to  identifty  pictures  and

the  body  of  John  -;I/illsos  Booth.

mring  ny  residence  in  Hirmeapolis  I  joined  the  Sanford Dodge

Company.     rmring  the  tour  the  co]xpany  acted  in  Enid,   Oklahoma.  where  we  ]mow

now  that  John  ;y.ilkes  Booth  had  been  living,  under  the  name  of  Daryid  E.   Georc`e.

'iye  were  playing  one  night  stands  at  Enid,  Oklahoma.  to  the  I)est  of  ny  recollection.

dnring  the  month  of  December,   1902.     I  vras  in  ny  room  at  a hotel  in Enid.  getting

ready  to  take  a  needed  rest,  having  to  act  that  night,  being  dreadfully  fa,tigued.

A  Imock came  upon ny  bedroon  door;   I  went  to   the  door  and  opened  it;   it  was  late

in  the  afternoon,   the  shades  were  dsun.   a, man  was  there  who  said  "Elanche,  would

you  lilse  to  see  Johnny".   in  a  quiet  tone.  and  handed  me  a  card;  not  realizing  then

the  truth  of  what  was  transpiring.     I  sa,id  to  tinis  dark  coxplexioned  man.  ''1  act

tonight  and  rust  ha;ve  ny  rest,"  arid  Closed  trje  door.     Before  going  to   the  theatre

that  night  I  glanced  at  the  Card which  I  had  thrown upon  the  table,  on which  was

written  ''John ti7illses  Booth''.     I  did  not  realize  then  the  t"th  of  the  chance  I

had  of  meeting  face  to  face  ny  uncle,  John  ¥Jilkes  Booth.     I  remember  distinctly  a

certain  peculiarity  of  John's  signature,  and  I  have  before  me  now  this  sane

signature  of John  7,-7illses  Bctoth,  with  its  same  peculiarity,   as  appeared  on  the  card

left  by  this  person  at  the  hotel  in Enid.

I  have  carefully  exarfuned  the  pictures  ilhastrating  a  book

''The  Escape  and  Suicide  of  John  Wil]ses  Booth.f'  written  and  putlished  by  Finis  Ii.

Bates,  and  I  unquestionably  identify  those  pictures  of  John  i,7il]sos  Booth.     I

have  also  examined  the  rmmmified  body  of  John  +i-/ilkes  Booth.  now  being  exhibited

ty  Finis  I.   Bates. and  lessees,   is  the  true  body  of  JOHn  t,`1Jilkes  Booth.  ny  uncle.
•  The  pictures,  papers  and  souvenirs  which  have  this  day  been

delivered  to  Hr.  Finis  1.   Bates  ty  me,  and made  erfuibit  to  the  foregoing  statements.
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are  correct  as  what  they  purport  to  be.

I  wonder  why  it   should  be  that  these  papers,   pictures.  and  souvenirs

of  the  Booth  family  and  nyself ,   should have  clung  to  me  so  tenaciously  through

all  the  vicissitudes  of  lzsr  life,  upon  which  I  have  bestowed  so  little

thought.

Signed,  executed  and  delivered  in  triplicate.

Blenche  Booth
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(2)        (1825}   -Apparently  meant  for  1903.)

(3)       Letter  in  Bootb  Collection  Harvard TJniversity  Dramatic  fibrary.

''Booth' s  Theatre''

July  23   (}to  year)

Col.   '].   iillston  Browri

Dear  Sir:-

In  reply  to  the  inquiries  you  make,   I  irould state  the,t

I  `ras  born  in  miladelphia April  2,  1844.    First  appeared upon  the

stage  in  St.   Iouis,  ELissouri  at  De  Ba,r's  C)pera  House,  march  13,

1865  in  the  character  of  ''Hate  Hardcastle"  Stoops  to  Conquer.     I

was  married  in  St.   touis,  June  15,   1868  to  K`,..   a.   i7.   Riddell.

3espectfull=.r.

(Signed)     Blanch  Booth   (De  Bar)

(4)    Hinneapolis  2gi!y §£±=,  Febmary  21.  1925,  and  an  interview  ln  the
'#ashington IiEEgs,  February  a,   1925.

(5)     Oenpbell  p.   89-90.

(6)     (Pages  following)   --
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(Note  #  6.)

Hiss  St.  Helen  is  explained  ty  ri'J.  a.   Canpbell  in  his  "'tTanderings

of  J.   .i7ilkes  Booth,"  pages  90  and  91  as  follows3     ''It   seems  t},at  when  the

Kiowa-Comanche  country  was  opened  in  1901  "George"  drew  a  lueky  number  and

secured  a  claim  near  Hydro  adjoining  one  secured  by  a  buron  widow  who  had

drifted  in  from  Texas  to  take  a.  rmmber  in  the  land  lottery.     "George  was  seen

to  visit  the  little  slab  home  of  the  afol.esaid  buxom  and  on  one  or  tve  occasions

they  visited  EI  Beno  -on  the  sane  day.     1'Tosey  ones  declared  they  could  see  a

family  resemblance  and were  bold  enough  to  inquire  of  "George"  if  the  woman

wa,s  a  relative.     'TExcuse  me,"  he  added.   introdrcir}g  the  veman.   ''This  is  ltiss

St.  Helen.   a  -no.  not  e3r.actky  -nor  sister."  Subsequently  he  a.dmitted  that

the  woman  was  no  relation,  that  he  met.ely  introdnced  rier  as  a  josh,  otc.     "is

set  Hadan  Ruxpus  a  going  and  it  was  soon  whispered  tinat   "George"  and  tr.e

buromite  had  been married  ty  a. Hydro  justice.     And  soon  after  the  suicide  in

1903  the  woman  gave  birth  to  a  gil.I  whom  she  had  christened  St.   Helen.   and  soon

as  mother  and  daughter  were  able  to  travel  the5r  lit  out  ostensible  for PeEas.

and  were  ever  after  lost  from  the  sight  of  O]clahomans.     If  still  living.  the

girl  born  in  1903  would  have  been  a  trifle  beyond  the  teens  at  the  time  Hr.
t+7ilson  alleges  t}:e  pretended  daughter  of  Booth  visited  -`T/ashington.     However.

one  thing  seems  evident:       If  either  "George"  or  Booth  ever had  a  handsome

young  brunette  dang`hter  with  laughing  eyes  and  raven  hair,   sloe  never  defutted

into  either  EI  Reno  or  Enid's  social  circles  of  Four  IIundred.'I

John  -`Jiltos  Booth,   both  real  and  nythical,   seems  to  have  been  afflicted

with  "daughters."    In  cha;pter  Avlll  I  referred  to  a woman  \`tho  claimed  to  be

Iallra  Ida  Booth.  a  daughter.    The  following  is  copied  fran  the  rfuid.

P±±±][ ;±!ape  Febma,ry  17.1905.   a  month  after  David  George's  suicide.

omat3Oma
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d.   t57ilkes  BOotp..

A  ITew  York  ,+oman  Claims  him  a,s  her  Father,  and  also  Part  of
his  Estate.

The  ftystery  Deepens.

I.?ew  York  Papers  Stated  TZ]at,   George,  Alias  Booth  left  an
Estate  of  #30.COO,   btit  30  cents  is  Close  to   the  Jinount.

There  has  been  considerable   sensational  writing  indilged  in  by
penny-a-liners  over  the  suicide  of D.  E.  George  in  this  who  confessed  to
having  been  J.  Wilkes  Booth.     The  Hew  York papers  said  the  stlicide  shot
himself  in  the  riead  at  EI  Reno  and.   that  he  left  an  estate  of  $50,000.
Before  us  is  a,  cony  of  t.he  Utica,   ={.   Y.   Saturday  Globe  which  makes  the  above
statement  in  comection  with  a  Chapter  of  gra;ve  doubts  as  to  the  death  of
Booth  on  the  Garrett  farm ,in  Virginia.     Owing  to   these  misleading publications
in  the  eastern  papers.   in  rega.rd  to   the  estate  left  ty  B.  a.  George  a  woman
claiming  to  be  Booth's  daughter has  written  a  letter  to  tryor Hensley  of EI
Reno  with  an  eye  to  Claiming  the  estate  of  the  deceased,   should he  prove
to  have  been  Booth.  which  scarcely  anounts  to  50  cents.     In  fact  a  chase  in
the  estate  was  more  in  the  mind  of  the  writer  than  the  proper  care  and  I)nirlal
of  the  claimed  father,  hence.  the  'tT/ace  does  not  taife  any  serions  stock  in
what  the  letter  contains.     However.  the  Wave  will  prblist  same.     Here  it  is3-

Hew  York  City,   Fob.   11.   1903.

Hayor  of  EI  Remo.

Dear  Siri

You  will  please  pardon  me  for  taitirig  the  liberty  of  addressing you,
but  if  all  the  papers  are  telling  the  truth  about  the  man  who  ccrmitted  suicide
in your  territory,  D.  E.   George,   if  he  is  rea,lly  John  i:tillses  Booth.  he  is  m§r
father,  and  if  there  is  no  other  identity  proven  believe  him,  for he  is  telling
the  tmth.    He  was  married  to  ny  mother  long  after  the  assassination  of
Lincoin  in  the   state  of  Tennessee.     His  wife's  name  was  frouisa  Booth  and ny
name  is  after  one  of  his  sisters,   I  believe  trje  only  one  he  had,  and  one  of `ngr
mother's  sisters.     Ia]ira  Ida  Booth  is  ny  name  sake.     Do  you  lmow whether he
had  a  family  in  the  territory  or  not?    His  wife,  Iny.  rother,  died  in  the  year
1879.     I  never  sa;w  ny  father,  I,e  went  away  two  months  before  I  mas  born.
This  story  may  seem  strange  to  you,  nevertheless  it  is  tine.     I  have  a  step-
brother who  saw  them married.   and  if  this  is  John  -i/ilkes  Booth,   I  am  entitled
to  some  of  his  esta,te.    Phe  papers  znentionseveral  touns  as  the  place  of  his
suicide.    q}he  Globe  Bemocrat  places  it  at  Guthrie.    Another  clipping  speaks  of
Rnid,  and  another  of  EI  Reno.     I  have  never  been  in  the  territory,  and  do  not
understand where  t.riese  places  a.i`e  located.    There  is  no  use  of  ny writing  so
mlch  until  I  find  out  something  more  fran  the  people  who  lmow  everything  about
the  matter.    As  soon  as  you  answer  this,   I  cam  give  you  all  the  information
that  you  want.     &Tv  peopl'e  all  live  in   the  south  and  they  ]mow  all  about  what  I
an  telling you.  and can  give  you  all  the  information  you  want.    Please  do  not
give  this  to  the  pa;pers  as  I  do  not  wish  for  any  notoriety.

Ycnlr s  re spectfully,

Hrs.  enarles  Ijevine.
I?ew  York  City.
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It  may  be  tine  that  John  St.  Helen,  David  George.  or  some  other

paranoiac.  many  of  whom  were  wandering  around  the  Country  after  the  Civil
'i7ar.  Harried  this  woman's  mother und.er  the  name  of  ''John  ``V.   Booth,"  a,nd

then  again  he  may  haIve  been,   let  us  sa,y,   the  John  .,J.   tooth  `tho  enlisted  in

the  arny  at  Lancaster.   =ermsylvariia.,   before  the  assassination  (See  page         )

of whom  no  trace  could  be  found.     If  tr.e  real  John  :,7il]sos  Booth  had  been

alive  and  this  had  been  he,  would he  have  given  the  narie   "J.   -,!J.   Booth''?

Some  other  criminal,   though,  could  have  found his  nalne  a  most  convenient  alia,s.

haiira  Ida's  ]mowledge  of   trje  Booth   farily  is  inacc.urateo     She   says

that  she  Thras  named  after  one  of  her  father's  sisters,   "halira  Ida,,''  but  no

such  sister  existed  in  the  Wilkes  Booth-Edwln  Booth  family.     The  Enid  papers

report  that  Ia;ura  Ida  later  came  to  Enid  and  "immediately  recogriized  the  rmrmy

of David  Geol'ge  as  her  fa,thei."    He  may  have  been.  tmut  it  Trould  not  prove  that

he  was  John  i`l'ilkes  Booth,   the  assassin  of  Abraham  I.incoln.

Ezr,  Roy  J.   i7ilson.   a  laryer  of  -itinchester,  Permesseo,   said  ln  a  letter

of  April  25,   1925,   '''i!Jith  much  interest,   I  I-ave  reed  your  John  'i7illses  Booth

a,rticles.     A  few years  ago  I  made  some  local  investigations  for  the  "Oklahoma

Historical  Society."  and  obtained  some  very  interestirig  information  in  cormectlon

with  the  Da;vid  E.   George  rmtter.     It  had  been  rumored  that  D.  E.   George  had

married  in  Franklin  County,  Tennessee,  under  the  name  of  Booth.

IIAfter  interviewing  several  old  people   living  near  Sowanee,  Permessee,

a  small  towri  in  this  county.   I  leaned  that  a  strange  and very  peculiar man,

to  the  mountain  people.  had  come  there  in  the  year  1872  and  mrrled  Hrs.   Iouisa

J.  Payno,   a widow.  who  had  a  bay  who  was  twelve  years  old  a,t  the  time  of  the

marriage,  named  eager  Payne.     I  lookBd  through  the  Court   records  and  found  the

original  marriage  license  and  attached  certificates,  dated  Febriiary  25,   1872.
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''John  .i`J.   Booth  to   touisa J.  Payne.     The  old  residents  told  me  that

Booth  soon  left  the  roman.     I  learned  triat  eager,  her  son.   lived  at  Fayetteville,

Permossee.  .and  mere  a  trip  there  to   see  him.     The  Oklahoma Historical

Society  had  sent  to  me  motographs  of n. =   E.  George.     I  res  very  inch  sur-   \

pl.ised  when  going  into  eager  Payne 's  house  to   see  an  enla,rged  picture  of

his  stepfather  on  the  wall  and that  sane was  the  photogl'aph  of  the  same

man  George  whose  picture  I  had.     He  then  showed me  other  smll  pictures  of

Booth  and  they  were  examined  very  otosely  and  I  feel  sure   that  I)avid a.  George

and  the  John  W.   Booth  that  married  this  roman  were  the  same  man.

Mr.  eager  Payne  stated  that  they  never discussed  the  mtter  very  mich.

but  that  he  would give  me  some  facts  pertainilig  to  the  matter  for  the  Society.

IIe  also  had  enlarged  ]givotograms  of  his  mother,  Iouisa  J.  Payne  and  his

sister,   Iianra  Ida  Booth,   the  daughter  of  John  W.   BOoth.  who  left  befol.e  she

was  born.

'tMr.   Payne   stated  that  being  twelve  years  old  he  remembBred  Booth

well  and  that  he  heard him  tell  his  mother,  when  he  did  not  lmow  that  he

was  about,   that  he  was  John  .t7iltos  Booth  and  the  same  man  who  assassinated

President  Iiincoln,  and  that  he  might  have  to   leave  at  any  time  and  that  sto

need  not  think  anythir]g  strange  when  het  was  gone.     Stating  that  he  would

make  affidavit  to  these  facts  ariy  time.    He  still  lives  at  Fayetteville.

Termessee.     By  some  means  it   soon  got  rmored  about  this  county  that  Mrs.

Payne  ha.d  married  John  r,7ilkes  Booth  who  her  escaped.     He  toolc her  and  eager

went  to  hiexphis  he  passed  a  citizen  on  the  streets  of  I.1emphis  who  tuned

round  and  looked  back  at  him  and  said  to  the  pasty  with  him,   ''If  that  isn't

John  fJilkes  Booth,  it  is  his  ghost."    Booth  left  iienchis  at  once  and neither

eager  nor  his  mother  ever heal.d  of him  any  more  until  eager  ldentifiod  him

at  Enid  O]dahoma  a,fter he  was  dead  under  the  name  of  D.  E.   George.

'The  dalJghter.  Laura  Ida,.  never  saw her  father  except-after  it  was

3rd:d
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embalmed.     Her  picture.  which  I  saw  at  Cager  Payne's  home,  revealed  the

fact  that  she  vas  a very  fine  looking roman.

''Hr.  Payne  told  me  that  his  mother  told  him  and his  half  sister,

2arra  Ida  Bootde,  triat  the  tooth  she  had  married  was  none  other  tfaam  John
`'Jt/ilkes  who  escaped  and  trjat  another  man  was  killed  whom  they  thought  was

tooth.    E!r.  Payne  is  an honorable  citizen  of his  comtmity  and  states  that  with

all  the  facts  and  circumstances  before  him  as  he  has  them,  he  could  not

believe  anything  else  tr.an  that  John  Wilkes  Booth.  John  T,rJ.   Booth  and  D.  E.

George  a,re  one  and  the  same  man  and that  he  positively  ]mows  that  John.  #.

Booth  and Daivd  E.   George  are  the   same  man.

WAfter  the  death  of I-Irs  Booth.   LaHra  Ida  lived  with  trdr.   Payne  until

she  was  fourteen years  old,  at  that  age  she  developed  talent  for  the  stage.

hired herself  to  a  traveling  coxpany  and  ha.s  been  on  the   stage  ever  since."

In  the  IJTew  York  Sunday  American Becember  24,   1911  lamra  Ida  ''Booth"

now Hrs.   in  A.  Howard tells  her  story  in  detail.    "is  chows  a  facsimile  of

the  marriage  record  of  her  mother  ££rs.   frouisa  J.  Payne  to  John  W.   Booth

Febr'uary  24.   1872  at  Tt7inchester,   Termessee.

The  statement   is  made  that  Hrs.  Homard  has  a  picture  of  David

George  and  'ta  copy  of  his  confession  that  he  iras  Booth."    {'Phe  picture  of

the  suicide,"  declares  the  writer of  the  American  al.ticle,  t'beal.s  a  strildng

r®s®mblanoe  to  trie  more  familiar  photogra;phs  of  Booth.    the  signattire  to  the

confession  appears  identical  with  tbat  on  the  marriage  license.t'    Ey  ''Copy

of  his  confession."  srle  evidently  refers  to  RIrs.  Haxpers  story  of  the  1900

"confession."  quoted  in  chapter  19.    This  was  mere  to  ELrs  Harper  orally  and

not  pet  in writing  by her until  after  George's  death  nearly  three  years  later.

dt  the  time  of  the  1900  confession.  however,  George  wrote  ''J.

?yilkes  Booth"  on  a  slip  of  paper.     If  this  is  identical  with  the  signature  of

mrs.  H.oward's  fa,ther  it  proves  conclusively  that  he  was  not  John  ,+/ilk©s

Booth,  the  assassin  of  fincoln.    For only  the  blind  or  those  mentally  blinded
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ty  gross  prejudice  could  claim  any  resemblance  between  this  and  the  anthentio

signature  of  Booth.     Both  are   choum  in  chapter  19.

Hrs.   Howard  is  quoted  as  saying,   ''fron  what  people  in  fJ]ennesse®  who

]mev my  faLther  tell  me.   there  is  every  indica.tion  that  he  ims  a  man  of  parts.

His  familiarity with  thakespeare  strengthens  the  belief  that  he was  also  familiar

with  the  stage."

It  irould  be  interesting  to  ]mow  how  familiar  these  q]ennessee  mountain

folks  were  with  Shakespeare  in  1872.     'i'Jotild  they  be  ccxpetent  witnesses  on  this

point?    The  rna,n.   ''John  ,`/.   Booth"  rmlst  haFTe  rmde  a  tremendous  effort  to  convince

them  of  his  identity  d}iring  tr.e  few  months  he  was  anong  them  otherwise  he  would

not  ha;ve  ixpressed his  personality  so   indelibly upon  their  memories  for  all  these

many  years.

"L'ry mother"  Hrs.   Homal.d  says.   "always  believed  that  l]er  husband  had

received  sudden  information  that  mere  him  apprehensive  of  arrest  on  a  charge  of

responsibility  for  tEe  death  of  the  President.    Efy  "ther  never  heard  of  ny

father  again  after he  left  her.    She  mos  always  reticent  about  discussing ny

father.    I  believe  that  ngr  father  confided his  identity  to  her prior  to  their

marriage.  and  that   she  always  respected his  confidence.     I  will  let  the  reader

judge  of  trie  value  of  this  a.s  proofs.

In  the  year  1893.   in  newspaper  discussion  as  to  \whetiter  Doctor  Armstrong

was  Booth  it  was  repeatedly  stated  that  die  wife  mos  doubtful  and  thought  .there

might  be  some  tmth  in  the  claim.

Phis  ''John  7=f.   Booth'l  could  not  ha;ve  been  i.Ir.   Bates'   St..I!elen  for  he

was  in  Gra.nbury  and  Glenl.ose.   Texas,   in  1872.

The  third  ,'/ilkes  Booth's  dangfeter  wa.a  unearthed  while  I  was  doing

some  researoh  work  last   siirmer  in  the  13arvard University  Library.     I  found  an

orig+Hal  letter  in  the  Booth  collection  on  which  was  the  notation  "John  -i-yilkes

Eooth's  d.aughter."    "e  librarian  stated  that  it  had  teem  given  to   Them  as  such.
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It  is  as  follows:

"iiinneapolis.  =ilrm.

„July  6,   1868

"lty  dear  Friend i,i}rs.  fogers,

''1  write  you  to   learn  if  possible  Aunt  iiosalie's  address.

I  ha:ve  not  heard  from  her  directly  in  over  tva  years.

"fry  dear  Llother  died  very  suddenly  of  paralysis  of  the  he;rt

the  seventh  of  last  :Tovember.     I  was  home  at  the  time  with  ny  children.

I  carmot  tell  you  the  shock  it  was  to  ne   for we  had no  carning.     She  re-

tired  to  rest  as  cheerful  and apparently  as  well  as  ever.     I wrote  to  Ji:ulltie

at  the  time  but  received  no  answer.     I  hope  I  bea,r  of  it  from you.

"I   lost  lry  youngest  child.  -a  I)eautiful  boy  sixteen  months  old

la.st  April.  which  wrung  ny  heart.     I  have  had many  trials  bunt  no  sorrous  such

as  I  have  suffered  this  last  year.

"I  am  engaged  here  at  the  Peoples  Theatre  for  the  season  in  the  stock

to  alternate  the  leads  with  :±arie  -i7ellesby.

"lfy  husband  is  in  St.   fouis  for  tine   summer.     I  have  ny  two   little

daughters  with  me.     I  wish  you  could  see  ny  beautiful  children.

''1  hope  this  will  find  you  and  your  family  enjoying  good health.

"i`Jith   love   to  you  all.

"Sincerely  yours

08arita„

Address:

Miss  Rita  Erooth
c/o  Peoples  T}ieatre
Hirmeapolis  ffiim
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Jith  the  letter  was  an  undated  newspaper  clipping  which  read:

_'!_a RES_   BcO=TH'__S   PAL._GH±±±B

RITA   B00jT.'H,    €H;.ifIACTj]R   AcgRESS   Al`'D   -,/IFE   OF  ALRERE   HjfiTDHRScdi   IS   DEAD.

Rita  Booth.  who  is  said  to  have  been  the  danghter  of  -,/iltos  Booth,

the  slayer  of  President  I,incoln.   and  who  for  some  years  has  been  the  wife  of

AI  Henderson,   the  well-]mown  orchestra  leader.   died  on  Tuesday  in  Binghanton,

N.   Y..  where  she  was  playing  in  the  coxpany  of  Ploy  Orowell.     The  body  was

brought  to   this  city,   and  the  funeral  will  talce  place  today.

Rita  Booth  iras  a  clever  character actress.  and  often  declared  that

she  did  not  wish  to  rise  to   acry  eminence  in  the  dramatic  profession.   because

she  feared  her  relationship would  bring unpleasant  notoriety.     She  wore  always

a  medallion  locket  containing  tine  llkenes5  of  the  ill-fated  ,'/ilkBs  Booth.

Several  people  who  ]mew  Booth  claim  to  have  noted  in her  the  clear-

out  features,   the  big  ox  eyes,  the  curly  hair  and high  brow  of  the  man  who  was

regarded  as  the  risir]g  actor  of  his  time.     Two  children,  one  a  girl  of  thil.teem.

survive  her.    As  her husl)and  was  an  orchestra  leader  they  always  managed  to

get  engagements  with  t}.e  salve  coxpany,   and  \'Jere  a very  devoted  pair.

It  was  stated  at  the  Players'  Club  last  night  that  Edwin  Booth  was

not  at  hozne.

''rJ!he  history  of  Mrs.   Henderson's  mother  could  be  an  interesting

one."  said  a  theaLtrica,I  man  last  evening,   "but  srie  riever  talked  of her  |]arents.

though  she  seemed  to  constantly  think of  them.       It  is  a  chapter of  dranatic

history  that  ought  not  to  te  lost.w

It  is  presumed  that  -innt  Rosalie  was  Rosalie  Ann  Booth,  an  unmarried

sister  of  John  Wilkes  Booth,  who  died  at  the  age  of  sixty-five  ln  1889.   a year

after  the  Ogarita  letter.     ("Life  and Art  of Edwin  Booth"  t]§r  '{=/illiam  *i7inter.
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p.   266.)     Since  Ogarita  had  been  in  commmication  with  `'Aunt  frosalie."

she  must  have  been  accepted  as  a  fact  by  the  family.

j±dwin  Booth  died  in  1893  and  since  we  leami  from  the  clipping  that

Ogal.ita's  death  occurred  before  his  it  must  have  been  between  July  6.1888

and  1893.     She  had  one  child  of  thirteen.  who  could not  have  been  bolm  a.fter

1880  and  since  it  ls  doubtful  `'froetber  Ogarita  became  a.  mother  before   she  mos

fifteen,   she  herself  rmlst  have  come  into  the  world  sometime  prior  to   1865.

(7) I?o  Adam  Badoau  June  6.   1863.   and June  15,   1865,   from  ''Edwin  Booth"  ty  his

da;ughter,  Edwina  Booth  Grossman  pages  149  and  151.     Also  Edwhn  Booth's  Ietters  in

the  IIoudini  collection  which  go   into  even  greater  descriptive  detail  of meetings

with  his  departed  wife.  L'!ary  Devlin  Booth.
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ENTm   -TIEfaooTH  RELj.LTlvEs,

I:otes.

(1)        The   cop.1.ijlete   stiiter.'`.end   signed  by  Blanch:Booth  for  iTinis  Bates  uiid_er  the

uoted   onconditions  described  in  her  letter  to  me P -
Mlrmeapolis,   Lhr.   29,   1922.L

q!O  maoH  IT  my  OOREEN:-

I,  Blanch®  Booth.  a dangbter  of  Juniu9  Bmtus

Booth.  Jr..  he  having married  Clementiz)a DeBar.  slstor  of  Ben D®Bar,

the well  mom actor and mELnager and  omer of  the  St.  Iiouis  Thoatr®,

St.  I.ouis.  Ho.  and  the  hlstorio  St.  Charles  Theatre,  Hew Orleans,  am

zLaLturally  the  zLieoo  of  Edrin  Booth,  John Wllkes  Booth,  Josem  Booth,

Rosalie  Booth  and ABla  Booth,  ohlldren  of ny  grardgivther,  Junlus  B"tug

Booth.  Sr.  and ny  grarfuother.  Bfary Anne  Booth.

I  acted  ln the  o3paclty of leading lady with ny

tmcle.  Edwin Booth.  in his Hew fork moatre  la the  early days  of  that

playhou3®.  under  the  nano  of  Blanoho DeBaLr.  having beezL  adopted  ty ny

uncle.  Ben DeBar,  ny  father having deserted ny mother and nys®1f,  ny

mother  3eour®d a dlvoroe  from hln.  the  procoedlngB  taking plae®  1n  the

City of Boston.   After this rty  father went  lmedlaLtely to Callfomla,

where h®  ranained.  I  bolleye,  a trmber  of years.   then  I  had gram  into

young vemanhood  I  met  ag?1n ny uz]cle,  John Wllkos  Booth.  who  hen  oon®

to  play  a  th®aLtrioal  star  ongagenent  in ny uncle.  Ben DeBar's  theatre.

St.  Iiouis.    Ify uncle  John  suggested  to  me  that  I  go  upon  the  staLge  and

travel  with him.    John was  playing at  that  tine Alfred giv®1yn  ln  Bulwer.a

celebrated play,  "Honey"  and  I  to play  the  lcadlng .5qrenlle  oharaet®p,

Maria,  but  ny unolo.  Ben DeBar.  did  ziot  glvo  his  oorsent.  wishing me.

when  I  did  go upon  the  stage,  to  a[ppear  ln leadlzig characters.    I went

upon  the  Stage  the  sane year that  Hohn Wllkes  Booth gssassimted  President

Iiineoln.    Laura Keene,  the  EhgL19h  actress.  faLlled  to  keep  her  oontraet

of  a  star  engagonent  with Uncle  Ben DOBar,  and Uncle  Ben came  to  me.

saying,  "Blanohe.  do  you  thlzik you  Could  fill  her  tine?"    And my  reply

rag.  bYea.  Unole«!    Following the  assassiz)atlon  one  Sun?ay night.  a  big
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event  in ny  life,  sitting quietly  in my bedroom.  a maid  of  ours

msbed  luto  my  room.  crying,  °Oh.  Hiss  Blanche.  there's  two  Federal

goldierB  coming  into  your  room''.    mey  Came  into  ny  room.  searohlng

my  effects  thoroughly.  takiz]g from me  a  box oontainizLg some  irmooent

girlish letters  and papers.  and a smll  picture  of  John WllkoB  Booth,

which he  had  given me,  and also  an  imooent  Card  addressed  to mo  by

John.    I was  then  told  by  tho  soldiers  that  I was uzider arrest  to-

gether with ny Unolo  Ben DeBar.    rmile  these.two  Federal  Soldl®rs

had  their baets  tuned to ne,  rurmaglng throuS ny zLew stage wardrobe,

I  rarmed a  Certain very  innocent  letter belonging to me,  into  the

pocket  of  a portfolio  lying upon the  table.    They plc`ried this  port-

folio  lap.  shook  it  and  the  letter  strok.    me  Soldiers  went  outside

the door  to malt  for me  to  dress  to  go with  them.    Then  the  door was

closed.  I  leaped with delight,  saying,  «Oh,  Gfary,  I  fooled  those  Federal

soldlersq.    I  dressed very Carefully.  putting on ny beat  bib and  tucker.

I was  escorted  between two  soldiers  dam the  starimay  to  join ny Unel®

Ben DeBar  in hl3  office.    men we  were  Carried uzidor arrest' before

lieutenant  Baker.  to ny boat  rooolle®tlon,  before whom we were  questioned

and f lmlly released.

Aftermards  I  contlzltied ny  staLge  Career.  coming  ln

Contact  and aoting with Ed:win Booth.  Josem Jefferson.  JomHeeQlledgh.

tom Keen®.  Ben DeBar.  with whom  I  played  the  leading charaotor.

During ny ohlldhood  I  visited  for two years with

ny  grandmother azrd  grandfather,  Junius  Br`itus  Booth.  Sr.  in Baltimore

and their old fan at  8e#ire. md.,  assooiatlng lntimtely with John

Wllkes  Booth.  "ho mag  then  growing  into  znardood,  meeting and  assooiat-

ing with hin again.  as  I  have  Stated  'ab~give,  I  oar any  that  I  an one  of .

If not  the  ofle.  person to  ldeutify pictnreg  and the  body of  Join

Wilkes  Booth.
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LIE
bring ny resldenee  in Hlrmeapolls  I  Joined  the

Sanford Dodge  Ooxpany.    During  the  tour  the  ooxpany  acted  ln  Enld.

Omahom.  where we mow now that  Jchn Wllkes  Booth had been llvlng.

under  the  ziamo  of David  E.  George.    We were  playing  one night  gtands

at  Ebid,  0]dahomal.  to  the best  of ny recolleotlon.  during the month of

Docenber.  1902.    I  mag  ln my  room at  a hotel  1n Ehid.  getting  reedy  to

ta]se  a zLeedod  rest,  having to  act  that night.  being dreadfully fatdg`iod.

A ]mook  oazno upon ny bedroon door:  I  went  to  the  door azid  opened  lt:  it

was  late  1n the  afternoon,  the  shades were don,  a zBan mg  thoro who  said

WBlanche.  could you lTho  to  9oe  Jchrty',  in a  quiet  tone,  and handed me

a Card:    not  realizing then  the  tmth of What mos  transplrlng.    I  8ald

to  this  dark ooxpl®Ilonod man,  ''1  act  tonight  az)A miist  have lqy  rest,I.

and  Closed  the  door.    Bofor®  going to the  theatre  that  nl8bt  I  glanced

at  the  Card whloh  I  had  thrown upon  the  table.  on whloh was  written

nJchn Wllkes  Booth8.    I  did not  realize  then  the  tmth of  the  chance  I

had  of meeting face  to  face my unolp,  Jchn Wlbkes  Booth.    I  renenber

distlnotly a  o®rtain poouliarlty of  John's  §1gnaturo,  azrd  I  have before

me  now this  same  signature  of  John W11]=es  Booth.  with  its  same  peoullar-

lty.  as  app®.ared on the  Card left  ty this person at  the hotel  in Ebid.

I ha;ve  oarofully e=amiziod  the plotureB  lllustrat-

ing a book I.me  E8oapo  ar]d  Sulolde  of  John WllHes  BootrfiJ "itt®n art

pu,blished ty Flnis  h  Bates.  and  I unqpe3tlombly  ldentlfy those plo-

tures  of  John W11]oes  Booth.    I  have  also  e=aminod  the mtrmlf led  body  of

John Wllkes  Booth.  zLow being  echlbitod.ty Finls  Ii`j  Bat¢3  and  lessees,16

the  tine  tiody  of  John WllEeg  Booth,  qy uziclo.

me  piotureB,  papers  and  Bouvenlrs which have  this

day  been delivered  to Hr.  Flnl3  I..  Bates  ty mo,  and made  emiblt  to  the

foregoing gt&tenenta.  are  corr®ot  a8 "hat  they purport  to  be.
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I  wonder why  lt  should  bo  that  these  papers,

plotures.  and  souvenirs  of the  Booth  fanlly and ryself.  Should have

Clung to mo  so  teziaclously throuS all  the vloissltrdes  of ny life,

xpon which  I have bestodio  little thought.

Slgred.  e=eouted  and d®11vered  la  triplloato.

Blanehe  Booth
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(2)        (1823   -;ippal.ently  meant   for   1903.)

(3)       Letter  in  Booth  Collection  ,Hrirvard  University  Dramatic  Library.

"Booth's  Theatre"

July  23   (No  yeai)

Col.   T.   AllE;ton  Br.oi-in

Dear  Sir:-

In  re-ply  to  the  inquiries  you  make,   I  would  state  that  I

was  b'om  in  Philadelphia  April  a,   1844.     First  appeared  upon  the

stage  in  St.   Louis,   i,iissouri  at   be   Bar's  Opera  Elouse,   liinrch  13,1865

in  t}ie   character  of   "I'inte  Hardcastle"   Stoops  to  Conquer.     I  was

marr.led   izl.   5t.   Louis,    June   15,    1868   to   lLJ`:I..   G.''`J.ir.   Riddell.

Respectfu.lly,

(Signed)      Blanch  Booth   (De   Bar.)

(4)       1,:inneapolisLP±±±][  ¥±L  Febr.uary  Z1,1925,   and  an  interview  in  t.+e  -(„-ashington

migiv   Februa.ry  21,   1925.

(5)        Canpbell  p.89-90.

(6)        (Pages   follotr/in:'_i)--
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fLliss  St.   Helen  is  explained  by  t7.  P.   Caxpbell   in  his"tt7anderings  of

\   J.  "/ilkes  Booth;'  pages  90  and  91  as  follows:     ''It  seems  that  when  the  Kiowa-Comanche

country  was  opened  in  1901  "George"  drew  a  luc'.xy  rmmber  and  secured  a  claim  near

Hydro  ad.joining  one  secured  by  a  buxom  wi`dow  who  had  drifted  in  from  Texas  to   talco

a  mrmber  in  the  land  lottery.     "George  was  seen  to visit  the  little  slab  home  of  the

aforesaid  buxom  and  on  one  or  two  occasions  they  visited  EI  Reno  -on  the  same  dary.

Nosetv  ones  deelal.ed  they  could  see  a  family  resemblance  and  were  bold  enough  to   in-

quire  of  "George"   if  the  woman  was  a  I.Slat.ive.     ''Exouse  me,"  he  added,   introducing

the  woman,   "This  is  Miss  St.   TJelem.   a  -no.   not  exactly  -rriy  sister."     &ibsequently

he  admitted  that  the  woTnan  was  no  relation.   that  he  merel.v  introduced  her  as  a  .josh,

etc.     This   sot  Lladan  Bunpus  a  going  and  it  tr/as  soon  whispered  that  "George"  and  the
C

buromite  had  been  mariied  by  a  TJyd.ro   j.ulstice.     `had  soon  after  the  suicide  in  1903

the  woman  gave  birth  to  a  girl  whom  she  had  christened  St.   IIelen.   and  soon  as  motlier

and  daughter  were  able  to  travel  they  lit  out  Ostensible  for  Texas.  and  were  ever  I

after  lost  from.the  sight  of  Oklahomans.   ,If  still  living,   the  girl  born  in  1903

would  have  been  a  trifle  beyond  the  teens  at  the  time  }£r.  Wilson  alleges  the  pre-

tended.  daughter  of  Booth    visited  vyashington.     However,   oli®  thing  se6ms  evident:

If  either  t'George"  or  Booth  ever  had  a  handsome  yL3ung  brunette ]daughter  wit}i  laugh-
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J.  Wilke8  Booth.

The  Enid  Daily  Wave.
F.b.   17,   1903

L!~-,

E=

ZA Now York  Woman\C1&in.  him  a8  her  FtLth®r,  and  a.leo  Part  of
his  E8tat®,

The  Mystery  D®op®ne.

New  York  Papers  Stated  The[t,  George,   Alice  Booth  Left  anJ
B8taite  of  $30.000,  but  30  c®nt8  is  CloB®  to  the  Amount.

Th®ro  haB  b.en  congiderchl®  genBa;tional  utting  indulged  in by  penny-
a-liners  over  the  Suicide  of  D.  E.  G®org®  in  this  who  confessed  to  hairing  boon
J.  Wilk®9  Booth.       The  Now  York  papers  8ald  the  Suicide  Bhot  himself  ln  the  hoe.d
at  EI  R®rro  and,  that  ho  left  gin  o5tate  of  $30,000.       B.fora  u8  ig  a-copy  of  the
Utic&,   N.  Y.   Saturday  Gleb¢e  which meke8  the  chov®  st&tenont  in  comeetion  with  a
chapter  of  grave  doubts  a8  to  the  death  of Booth  on  the  Garrett  farm  in  Virginia.
Owing  to  these  misleading  pubucation8  in  the  ea8t®rn  papers,  in  r6gar.d  to  the  ®8tato
left  by  D.  E.  G®org®  a  woman  claiming to  b®  Booth' a  daughter  hag  written  a  letter
to  Mayor  Heneley  of  EI  Reno  with  an  ®y.  to  claiming  the  estate  of  the  d.c®a8ed,
Should  bo  prove  to  have  been  Booth,   which  Bcarc®ly  amounts  to  30  cend8.     In  fact
a  Share  ln  the  estate  was  more  in  the mind  of  the wrlt®r  than  the  proper  care  and
burial  of  the  claimed  father,  hence,  the  Wave  do®B  not  tck®  any  8erioug  Stock  ln
what  the  l®ttor  condaiae.       However,  the  Wave will  publish  Bam®.    Her.  1t  i8:-

Now  York  City,   F®b.   11.   1903.

Mayor  of  EI  R®no.
D®ar  Sir:

You  will  ple&8®  pardon m®  for  taking  the  liberty  of  addr®gslng  you,  but
if  all  the  pap.re  are  tolling  the  truth about  the man who  cormltt®d  8ulcld®  1n
your  territory,  D.   E.  G®onge.   if  h®  i8  really  John  Wilkes  Booth,   h®  is  ny  fa.thor.
and  lf  there  i8  no  otb®r  id®ntLty  proven  b®11®v.  hizn,   for  h®  i8  telling  the  truth.
H®  "8  married  to  my  moth.r  long  after  the  aB9assination  of  Lincoln  ln  th.  8tct.  of
Tenn®Bs®..     His  tit.'s  nan.  wag  I.oul8&  Booth  and ny  name  1g  after  one  of  his  Bist®rg,
I  b.1i.vo  the  only  one  he  hnd,   and  one  of  ny  mother'g  9i8t®r8.     L&ur&  Ida  Booth  i®
my  rmm®  8ck..     Do  you  know  whether  he  had  a  family  ln  the  territory  or  not?   H18  wlf®,
ny  mother,   died  in  the  year  1879.    I  n®vor  8aw ny  father,  he  w®»t  away  two  monthe
b®for©  I  was  born.     This .Story  may  8®en  Btrang®  to  you,   noverthol®s8  1t  ig  tru..  I
have  a  8t®p-brother  who  Saw  them znarri®d,   and  lf  this  i8  John  Wilk®B  Booth,  I  am
entitled  to  Some  of  his  e8tat®.     The  pap®rB  mention  Bever&1  tormB  as  the  plao®  of
hig  9uiold..     ]h®  Globe  D.mocrat  plac®8  1t  at  Guthri®.     Another  clipping  Bpecke  of
Enid,   and  another  of  EI  R®no.     I  h&v®  never  b®®n  in  the  territory,   and  do  not
understand  where  those  plac\es  are  located.     There  i8  no  use  of  rty  writing  so  much
until  I   find  out. gomething  more  from  the  p®opl®  who  know  everything  about  the  matter.
A8  goon  &8  you  answer  this,   I  can  give  you  all  the  infomatlon  that  you  want.    Hy
p®opl.  all  live  in  the  South  and  they  know  all  about  what  I  am  telling  you,   and  can
91v.  you  all  th.1nformtlon  you  want.    Please  do  not  give  this  to  the  paporg  a8
I  do  not  wh8h  for  any  notoriety.

\ \\Yourg  R®gpoctfully,

%:I::
Charl®g  I.®vlno,

Nco  York  City.



It  may  be  true  that   Jol`.ri  3t.   :Ielen,   David  Georire,   or   soiLre   other  ptiranoii~c,

many  of  `.`,'hom  vrere  w&rderin€  around  tlr`|e  coi`mtry  after  the  Civil  mr,  married  this

I.iroman's   rr,other   i`mder  the   :'iane   of   ''John  I,`/.   -3=Fc!tr`.

&
let  uS   Sa}r,   i;l`_e   John  .:V.   Booth  wir`_o   enlistcJl   ir}   i:'iLc

tir.'1.  then  again  he  r,ay  hal.|e  been,

/rr`v  cTLt  lancaster.   Permsyl`r&nia,

before  the  assassirmtion   (See  pa.ng           )     of  ``T,Jhom  no  trace   con.}.1`1  be   found.        If  the

real  John  ../il:[es  Booth  had  'i.een  alive  and  this  had  beenJfa,   \..rould  he  have  gil,Ten

the   irar.re   "J ......   =`ooth''?        Some   oth.er   crir.a.i=`.c+  t++oi`i.-.hrwo.\i.1d   I_aye   found   his   nat?}e   a

:.:Cist    Corvtorl.i:T.i:`.+    r.`+lilt,s.

Laura  Ida's  kno.`-tledge   of  the  Booth  fiii`,:ily  is  inaLccurate.     She   says  tnat   she

was  named  after   one   ol.  `ner  fa.ther's   sisters8   "LaLi.ra  IdA?`,. but  no  su.ch  sister  existed  in

the  -`..tilkes  Booth-Edwin  73ooth  far`iily.     The  Enid  papers  re-;3or.t  tiiat  Laura  Ida.  later  canre

to  Enid  and   "irunediately  recognized  the  mur.any  of   David  George  as   her  father®"     He  may

have  been3   'but   it  \'`.rould  not   prove  th€`,t   he  vas   Joha  -`.Tj-ilkes   Booth`the  assassin  of  Abl.ahan

Lincch-n®

;„r.   Roy   J®   I.I-ilson,   a   lawyer   of   '[finchester,

I

'````b.'E,4T

}said  in  a  letter  of  April  25,
1925,   "`'J-ith  mucih.  interest3   I  have  read  your  John  ..;-ilkes  Booth  articles.     A  few  years  gigo

I  miLde   sol,ie   local  investigations   f or  the   "Okla.homa  :H.istorical  Societ and   obtained   some

very  interesting  informa.tion  in  connection  .v-,rith  the  David  E.  George  r,"tter.     It  had  been

rumored  tha,t   D.E.   George  had  married  in  Franklin  County, under  the  name   of   Booth.

"After  interviewing   several  old  people  living  near  5ewanee,   Tennessee,   a  small

toiun  iri.  this   county,   I  learned  t'hat  ai  stra±ige  and  very  peculiar  nian,   to  the  mountain

people,   had   come  there   in  the   year   1872  and  married  it:rs®   Louisa   J®   Payne,   a  ``.-,'ido\./,   who

had  a  boy  vj-ho  was  t\'felve   yea.rs   old  at  the  time   of  the   rirarriage,   named   Cager.  P&}/-ne.      I

looked  through  the  7ourt  #ecords  a.rl.d  found  the   or`iginal  marriage  license  ami  atta.ched

certificates,   dated  Febru€iry  25,   1872.
----.**il,5i5ee3=.i--J-I            --..--       `--    -`S  -----

"John  T¥7J.   Booth  to  Louisa  J.   Payne.     The   old  r.esidents  told  me  that   Booth  soon

loft  the  Woman.     I  learned  th-it  Cager,   her   son,   lived  at   :ri-&yetygille,   Tennessee  and,made

a  trip  there  to  see  him.     The   Oklahom&  Hist-orical  Society  had  sent  i;o  nie  photographs   of

D.E.   George.      I  was  vcr.y  Hiuch  surprised  i,..,- hen  going   into   Cager  Payne's   hc)use  to   see  an

enla.rged  p.icture   of  his   stepfather  on  the  wall  and  tha.t  sar`,e  was  tile  photoi-raph  of  the

same   man  George  whose  picture   I  had.     He  then  showed  me   other   sma.11  pictures   of   Booth

and  they  were  examined  very  closely  and  I  feel  sure  the.t   David  E.   George  ancl  the   John

fa.-Booth  that  mLir.ried  this  -`.I,'oman  were  the  sane  man.
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}'ut'r.   Cager  Payne  stated  that  they  never  discussed  the  Liatter  very  rmch.  but

that  he  would  give  me  some  facts  pertainirig  to  the  matter  for  the  Society.     He  also

had  enlarged  photographs  of  his  mother,   Louisa  J.  Payne  and  his  sister,   Lau`ra.  Ida

Boot'ri.   the  daughter  of    John  YV.   Booth.  who  left  before  she  was  born.

''r,`!r.  Payne  stated  that  beirig  twleve  years  old  he  romenberod  Booth  well  and

that  he  heard  him  tell  his  mother,  when  he  d`id  not  lmow  that  he  was  about,   that  he

was  -John  ',7ilkes  Booth  and  the  sane  man  who  assassinated  President  Lincoln,  and  that

h®  might  have  to  leave  at  any  time  and  that  she  need  not  think  anything  strange  whom

he  was  gone.     Stating  that  h©  wo7ild  make  affidavit  to  these  fact  a  any  time.     He

still  lives  at  Fayetteville,   Termessee.     B.y  some  means  it  soon  got  rumored  about  this

co.Jnty  that  :Irs.   t'ayne  had  married  John  Wilkes  Booth  who  had  escaped.     Ilo  took  her     a

and  eager  wont  to  iiemphis  he  passed  a  citizen  on  the  streets  of  I,ilemphis  who' turned

round  and  looked  back  at  him  and  s`aid  to  the  party  with  him,   "If  that  isn't  John

Wilkes  Booth.   it  is  his  ghost."    Booth  left  Henphis  at  once  and  neither  eager  nor

his  mother  ever  heard  of  him  any  more  until  Ca;8pr  identified  him  at  Jhid  Oklahom

after  he  was  dead  under  the  name  of  D.   E.   r,eorge.

w The  daughter,Laura  Ida,never  say  her  father  except  after  it  was.embalmed.

Tor  picture,  which  I  saw  at  eager  Payne's  home,  revealed  the  fact  that  she  was  a  very

fine  rooking  woman.

ii IT,Ir.  Payne  told  me  that  his  mother  told  him  and  his  half    sisterg   a,|ura

Ida  Booth,   that  the  Booth  she  had  mat.ri®d  was  none  other  than  John  Tr7ilkes  who  escaped

and  that  another  man  was  killed  whom  they  thought  was  Booth.    E{r.  Payne  is  am  honorable

citizen  of  his  cofrlrmmity  and  states  that  with  all  the  f,.lots  and  circumstances  before

him  as  he  has  them,   he  could  not  believe  anything  else  tzram  that  John  Wilkes  Booth.

John  .7.   Booth  and  D.   E.   George  are  one  and  the  sane  man  and  that  he  positively  ]mows

that  John.   `¥.   Booth  and  la;+id  E.   George  are  the  sane  man.

il ift©r  the  death  of  J®rs  Brjoth,   Laura  Ida  lived  with  iir.  Payne  until   she  was

fourteen years  old`,at  that  age  she  developed  talent  for  the  stage,  hired  herself  to

a  traveling  company  and  has  been  on  the  stage  ever  since."

E
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In  the  New  Yorlc   i3unday  Jimerican  TJecember  24,   1911   IIaura   Ida  ''Booth"

now  rL,Irs.   i.   .i.   Howard  tells  `ner  story  in  detail.   This  shows  a  facsimile  of  the  marriage

record  of  her  mother  :={rs.   Louisa   r.   Pay.ne   to   .John  ti7.   Booth  F3brmary  24,   1872  at  T,?in-

chester  Tennessee.

The  statement  is  mde  that  I.{rs.   Howard  has  a  picture  of  i)avid  rreorge

and  r'a  copy  of  his  confession  that  he  was  Booth''.     "The  picture  of  the  sTlicide",   de-

Glare;  the  writer  of  the  j9merican  article,   ''bears  a  striking  resemblance  to  the  more

::i:I::rt::°:::::Pin:::c:;:::,.,;i:z:'§¢+,:;¥:£:ft:3:f;f.:.:¥Q;n}f£':::i::apa:::a::o:;e::i:T:::':::
"confession\  quoted  in  ch,|pter  19.    This  was  mai%;%2r*::i#nFdrfe~:ot  put  in writing  by

Hrsfaaer  until  after  George's  death  nearly  three  years  lattjln    I.3t  tile  tine  of  the

1900  confession.   however,   George  wrote  ''J.   1+?ilkes  Booth"  on  a  slip  of  paper.  ,If  this   is

identical  with  the   signfiture  of  I.:rs.   TToward's  father  it  I.roves  conclusively  that  }ie  was

not  John  '`'/ilkes  Booth,   the  assassin  of  Tjincoln.     i`or  only  the  1)1ind  or  those  r.entally

blinded  by  gross  prejtddice  could  claim  .any  resemblance  between  this  and  the  authentic

signature  of  Booth.     Both  are   shown  in  chapter  19.

Iilrs.   -roward  is   a.noted  as   saying,   ''fl.om  wliat  +,ieople   in  Tennessee  who

dmew  my  father  tell  me,   t`nere  is  every  indication  that  `ne  was  a  man  of  T]al.ts.     }Jis

fanili£}rity with  Shakespeare  strengthens  the  belief  that  he  was  also  familiar  with  the

stage . t'

It  would  be  intel.esting  to  'Know  how  familiar. tliese  Tennessee  mountain

i.olks  were  with  Shakespeare  in  1872.     `?ould  they  be  competent  witnesses  on  this  poirit?

The  man,   "}`jhn  't'.     Boot}i"  must  have  made  a  tremendous  effort   to  convince  theri  of  his

identity  during  the  few  months  he  was  among  then  otherwise  he  would  not  have  impressed

his  personality  so  ind;1,;E±:Lupon  their  memories  for  .in  these  many  years.

"My  €ati±eer`"  }tlrs.   TToward  says,   "alwacvs  believed  that  her  husband  had

received  sndden  informa,tion  that  made  him  apprehensive  of  arrest  on  a  ch€irge  of  respon-

sibility  for  the  death  of  the  :President.    :,Iy mother  never  heard  of  my  father  ag€iin  after

he  let.t  her.     She  was  always  re.ticent  about  discnssing "y  father.     I  believe  that  my

father  confided  his  identity  to  her  prior  to  their marriage,  tend  that  she  always  respected--;;i:rf e. ; f yf €iir lkr 7#tt itarf k& ,fa<of :S Gf Jife{grst,£ap irSif ei-¥ae
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In  the  year  1893,`#ewspEirjer  discussion  as  to  w.hether  Doctor  Armstrong

was   Boot}i   :`.+':   ````L-.-i   fe;ijeatedly   stated  tiiat  the  wife  v7as   doubtfu.1  and   thou;--;ht   there

might  be   sc)me  truth  in  the  claim.

This   ''Jolm  i.7.   Booth"   could  not   have   been  i',:r.   Bates'   St.   rleleri  for  he  was

in  Granbur.y  and  Glenrose,   Texas,   in  1872.

The  third  `*J'ilkes  Booth's  daughter  was  unearthed  \'/nile   I  was doing   some

research  `v-/or.k  last   summer  in  the  Harvard  University  Library.     I  found  an  origins.1

letter  in  the  Booth  collection  on  which was  the  notation  "John  .,-ilkes  Booth's

daughter."    The  libra.rian  stated  that  it  had  been  given  to  them  as   such3     It  is  as

f o 1 1 o\./ s 3
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" minneapolis,  Mirm.

" July  6.  1888

If nqr  dear  friend Mrs  Rogers,

1' I  write  you  to  learn  if  possible  Aunt  Rosalie's

address.    I  have  not heard  from her  directly  in  over  two  years.

'' Edy  dear  Hother  died  very  suddenly  of  paralysis  of

the  heart  the  seventh  of  last  Hovember.    I  wEas  home  at  the  time

with my  children.      I  cannot  tell  you  the  shock  it  was  to  me  for

we  had  no warming.    She  retired  to  rest  as  che©ri.ul  and apparently

as  well  as  ever.    I  urote  to  Auntie at  the  time  but  received no

answer.    I  hope  I  hear  of  it  from you.

w I  lost  ngr  youngest  Child  -a  beautiful  boy  sizte®n

months  old  last  April.  which orung rngr  heart.    I  have  had many  trials

but  no  sorrows  such as  I  have  suffered  this  last  year.

« I  am  engaged here  @t  the  Peoples  Theatre  for  the

season  in  the  stock to  alternate  the  leads  with Mari®  Wellesby.

«Ety  husband  is  in  St``Iiouis  for  the  surm`.er.     I  have

my  two  little  daughters  with mo.    I  wish you  could  see ny  beauti-

ful  children.

n I  hope  this  will  find you  and your  family  enjoying

good health.

w   With  love  to  you  all.

w Sincel.ely yours

" 08arita "

Address : ]g7gspg55:e:o:igatre

Hlrmeapolis    mum



-12.
ti=ytith  the  letter  was  an  undated  newspcaper  clipiiing  which  read.:

wll,KES  Boom.S  DAtREHrm

RITA   BcopH,   cHARAerffi  ACTREss  Airo  \'.7IFE  OF  ALBrfRT  HE]unERsON  Is  DEAD.

Rita  Booth.  who  is  said  to  ha;ve  been  the  daughter  of Wilkes

Booth,  the  slayer  of  President  Lincoln,  and who  for  some  years  has  been

the  wife  of  j}.1  IIenderson,   the  well-Imown  ore.fiestra  leader.   died  on

"esday  in  Binghanton,  N.  Y..  where  she  was  playing  in  the  company  of

Flop  Crowell.    The  body  was  brou€;`ht  to  this  cit®v.  and  the  funeral  will

take  place  today.

Rite  Booth was  a  clever  ®haracter  actress,  and  often  de-

clared  that  she  did  not  wish  to  rise  to  any  eminence  in  the  dramatic

profe:;Bion,  because  she  feared  her  relationship  would  bring  unpleaLsant

notoriety.    She  wore  always  a medallion  locket  Containing  the  likeness

of  the  ill-fateci  Wilkes  Booth.

Several  people  who  ]mew  Booth  claim  to  have  noted  in  her  the

cleartout. features,  the  big  ox  eyes.  the  curly  hair  and higri  bl.ow  of  the

rna,n who  vas  regarded  as  the  rising`actor  of  his  time.    two  children,   one  a

girl  of  thil.teen,  survive  her.      As  her  hus-ijan.d iras  an  orchestra  leader  they

always  managed  to  get  engagements  with  the  sane  company,  and  were  a  very

devot;ed  pair.

It  was  sta`ted  at  the  Players'  Club  last  hight  that  Edwin  Booth

mag  not  at  home.

''the  h,istory  of  I`,[rs*Henderson's  mother would  be 'an  intel'esting

one,"  said  a  theatrical  man last  evening.  "but  she  never  talked  of her

parents,  though  she  seemed  to  constaritly  think,of  them.    It  is  a  bhapter

of  dramatic  history  that  ought  not  to  be  lost."
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It  is  presumed  that  Aunt  Rosalie  was  Rosalie  Ann  Booth,   an  urmarried

sister   of   John  'L=rilkes   Booth,   \./ho   died  at  the  a.ge   of   sixty-five   in  1889,   a  year

a.fter  the  Ogarita  letter.        ("Life  and  Art   of. Edwin  Booth"   by  ~„'illiam  -`-,rinter,

p®266.)     Since  Oga.rita  had  been  in  col,"unication  \,7ith''fund  Rosaliefty/ she  must

have  been  accepted  as  a  fact  by  the  family.

Edr7in  Booth  died  in  1893  and  since  vt-e   learn  front  the   clipping  that

Ogarit8.'s   death  occurred  before  his   it  riiust   have  been  bet``=/een  July  6,   1888  ai'id

1893.     i;he  had  one   child  of  thirteen,  who  could  not  have  been  born  after  1880

and   since   it   is  doubtful  Tirhether  Cgar`it&  becariie  a  mother  bef ore   she  -v-fas  fifteen,

she   herself  must   ha.ve   come   into  the  world   sometime  prior  to  1865.

in    To  Adam  Badeau  June   6,   1863,and  June  15,   1863,#n  P>ooth"rfuy  nls  da.ughter,   Edwina[#

Bootl.i  Grossmari  pa.ges  149  and  151.     Also  Edwin  Booth's  Letters   in  the  Houdini

collection  `j:7hich  go  into  even  greater  descriptive  detail  of  meetings  with  his

departed  wife, hary  Devlin  Booth.
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tl?I   de8age'.1a.t letter or rfeateBi.nd urlttm ®n ffle dry of

hl. dram sod the edg  lct€er fetmd &mng bl. efft®ttS

rtyraz&a  A:rrm®  H®t®1+•S.  3. "bcot. Pray.
"ha $2 ser Day.
ftdeuth  Gziand ireziBe,

"a. fflabona, Jamap rs.` 19Q£,

*] ap infedrd that I md* a rim a fry try. agiv and I aB

lrfu8tlzict of bavlz]g dear co.   I hen6ty raesll every ittter*  rtyllchhe and

ttrd of any rill tbas I qB bsoe rigaea a* Ebld.
PI ave Jadr BemdetlzL .beat Ira Obll&rs*  h=* he Baa rty "€eb

18 pan cop en® ermzfe.

tsIGRE}    8.  E.  Cam_rm.*

{}iaae and Jao± famateth Bm_ Fb&a *afroen toeperi. }

{lc) fas acgivledpcet t® "t lpltlpe.. 8rm&carlt li ae *olhatit-
estate ®f ®mchaelt

I  §.  9.®cedlap cogiv   I
*1,  7* J*  FLrfu,  a Eot&ry rmblfe fu amd for  the gala Ocanty,  in the

St&t®  &forea81d.,  ds I.®aerty c®rtfty,  that  may ABctlae|  permBaLlfty ben tS ap

to be tb®  .ars p®reon *®m name 1& nhaoribea to  the f®segDlng 1"tmbri.

appeamd before le  tbl& dry ia pr3iqu  end arfuerfledgea that  de  tlgul.  the

edd ln*€-t,
nglTezLf aedae rty bsei and gce*  thli aeth dry ®f Jbly,  2Sfl.

® ,,  J,  Frfu,

q®try Hbl*S

rty aezilf-l®B expi»* lhEL19st..
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|ae|              d* ulll tS d&ch &esnge a.den toaei the lrdor-urfe -gth.a ae
"&ed thl*  lath nay ®€ Jam]ary+  1903*  ill ny ®fflco Hb.  I  in fro¢rd S£

*1ua, Fee as4S.
f" a. Gelber, ineafi. Jbtry.I

It 11, a* fSmms-
1], Cinran E €.ep. of the Crmty S£ Garfltla &nl €.rfut®F ®f

®Echsoet  b3lng Sf coqrd dad and aLqpe$1ng merry.  dr aBH, grbllth

&zrd dae]&" thl8 *o te dF larfe dH qd €®&tapeB€, be*fty mveEng all

rarri*r rill-I try - fro.
{1|                I give,  A.tla and beqcaaffii  €® ry apbe*i  VIIIr €eose-*  lf lfTiag

ffia Sgiven Hudae4 JBrty trmt ®£ I.ri e&th I a[rde peer qon to*®m th*

Pm* Cdsaelan &bmt toqr gears agx!, th&rfu €"€ of &anA 1* lee-*.a fa

• betty th tl. chlcbdi. Ea±1ce I. I.  abent t*B diet 3mth BEde Of

rm.ce.I. I.  m& tlcain fro "e. ®f the be&rmso fro&dng ®£ Hd
mr€r± d. trtozltlen o± ml. gift, drnrLu arfu beau.aitb 1. tr gloa

p .da zieEber all ®f fi&4 tae€ ef lm4 ht in tb. aeut tbde i -
act givch try ti. ®emmde th. *el® af nd& tract, tim rty aa&4
aepe, dell baeE all ef ed& tract ae gmntea fry the fionemade tr
in.    I  fuREer prmide tb&t  in tb& er®z[t that ry .&1d ndru ±* net

tl±Te,  tbon I glT.®  davla® and baqumRE all ef and& t"¢ of laD& or

ae nth tH-rvef dL. nay be grated ta -- tg the G€vermm* t® tha

313ha" ®f qberltry €f Out].I, !alh

{8}     a give and t*quectb €® rty trlenfty  la[aae bmf€.ln*  all "mny that rty
te coll*eted froai ffi* Itfo inmsone. givuap I be" Of *an*cO in the

"gbtl o* ftytblaE- bdgr H®. " ef- Ballaq ecu Sr sp €ther bL®Si
®f ftythlut ®qgrni=til®n ®r fedg.* tim p "tch,  trBB± aLb tll ry

- xpprl*
{3!     I glee ed bqudeb to rty frieB4 Gaeqpi E 9dThf  hate ®f in BeBe. ®. I.
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tl& nBny ffia:t any ha ael]eetrd fro8 rty Hf®  famranc* semap Sf *2pe8*sO

ln the Hgiv ¥QrdE mtunl nfe  lnffirdase ife.*  a£ EL t3rfu   JIt®r to  thdl

pap  faem the pro¢®acts `®f  aai* Inmrmce all ®r rty  jnEf  daife&*  axpma** ®r

qp &aft  llln*m cad all feeae& xpenae..
"{4}    I g1" cad darlfl caa tequodeh to ry drLca& .&  A haom the un ®f

the "ndae& P®uarf.
-|51    I g1" art bequeeEL So gp ifelend i  n.  m*€en the  iBun ®f tee Eto4md

frollan! and ore  frote  tlgm& try J.  RIo  stmees for #sO.00 act. 4a;tod at E&

bzie ®.  S*  thrigr 3.  1sof and chlrfu bchiaea tqp  pears  den -.1d &aca.
*t6}    I glve*  digivlae and t>eqpeath  all dF other pmparty m€ otheruta*

dlapeced ®f,  betb mat p*raeml dad il=ad tiatroer®r end *erecocoer tb.

•eb lay be to  the Romn fa;trpm8 Chaseb of G& Bore.  8utde-a.
-{7)    fty}o3&zag  apcai&1 BonrlAme. 1n tb.  &tEtagrdty rind ntlllty ®f rty mca&

A  H*  HODaton I  requde  tbas he be sppolated imeeeeor of qp Ede&tr  rna ttds

h€ to a®€  ftquiped tr  g1¥e toziA.    In eltheas derenf I bare honeBnto  xt ap   .

hazia tbl3 Hat  arty ®f Beeerbar,  lso£.

{smrm}    Dutd E Ccongr
H3ign®dr  mb&1chrd end aeslan.a ty  the Bald Bm±d E G&orty

to fa bl3 last utll cad torfeanrut ill  thlp!  prsiBqae nf 8* whe &t hlB a.quack

art lzL his presanae aBa in REP pn*e"® ®f a.ch Qth.r bfl. S.pe"t® 'utbemLbe4

our nau& A- ritn.&rss th."€®,  tbl3 the dry are dHta dbco. m*tou.

a.  8*  from                  ..„**..** ...... 1.bat O#1co, Ebi4g a. €.

thaa.  a. EraRE„. „".*...*.„„„„„.giv`ct €fmce* ®* I.

caarl*. a. "..„*«.„.."..„ ..... „toct Sffico, mid. ®* *.I.

m&S tl&l na "&dea ty the l®ttor or ctafaoumt Grmng. mtr en

ELe dry of bl8 death.    S&=Be be aS& net g1" tb. ddm4a &* hifi fbrtyer

¥1ng O. ®eoaeB at the artyfl did tpt mb &2patlf bra a#er Brda
€comt[ d*atht zie tr-ce ve. gives farm4 &f tbi. ml&tlve*   "e bq±ngctB
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to  tb® C&thal&e Cbnrfe any balfe ,bcon tb® batl* for, qe 8181" tbac Jdr

"lhs  Booth evae  a Oatbolle.

fro pears  before  lzL H Bmo, D.  8.  Gco*ge baa na4a a u.ct "u aBa

I.atapeife.H  ". duo " fcaa4 tlth  tb& lace try |uttor.   It begaBt
)

•fa  the Eane  er 8a4,  aBca§fl                                                 i

81,  D.  E.  ¢ee*co,  tolng ®f  aetEde dz!d m& diapo&1ng,i m®try.  &e Babe anfi

4aelarS  tbl8 rty  lass till  zaBd  t®ata82Btit,  es  fellowd,  €o-wlt8

I Io rty "end` €ma HL  seth,  of 81 Eeaef  OHchenaf  I glee  dgivlgiv

md t]equ®&th all rty ~Trmperty, beth reel rna persoesl. o£ *aitmr Had art

d*aerlptl®nf

Eerlng apeioltl  fdth ca4 aeufi4caca ln deoziae E.  anth.  gf EI Emo.

OHmoBa ?esrl€crF]  I h.mtry dellgrato hl+  the ml& drorgr £.  "th*  ae

•aEeeusor of tbl3 qr last rill and tgetelmt t®  eep® uttbent ®ca4.  and

esng out the pndalene of thlg an3triaont.

IH urTREgs ®f all tildb  I h®deuz]€® 8utseHto qr nan  tbl&  lTth dry ®±

Jtm®t  A.. D.  1goof  18 tt® pm8ceee  of tit. uttre.H! th®ae "-I eve  abtiL

Iarlhaa frorot¢.

t3Irm}    Di  E.  G.oqge

1t"aets
End thctha
. £. fan

furdte¥ ®f cdrfum, I
Caea&1*n teuntF,             I        S3

to, d8ae napea ere mtr€Hbed to the faflpelng *llf a. fLtretae* 4® le"ty

ceri&fy that 0. I. G®onge* tS Ba bnm t¢ he the mslon *®- nn 1£

p*soribed tr  ib. ftsogedng till ml* &p th cop pr**mca on4 be®tiag

nhaardbed bit nana tl  td& lactm-ata art 4ael.sea to qe th mr preepse-
ud aa cop aeitingt and in the gr.rme- abe a.mng ®f .ach ®th.r mac th.
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•ue 18 818 rd&l* az]A -4e filt&er eerfufy tbds car baaea -n than. .d ae
benaty mb*edto& 1n €ha pnaez]ce  Bf the ml!& P* EL  coapge d lB tb. pmlene.

3* caBb ®traar ri 11. nqqurf .

gL€a.fl esp baa4a tbit lifeh 4qp o± inn. A D.  ]sO2

i- Jbderty
q, F* -,ft,

dl3 bai& been nde r®r &® pBxp- of toaetlqg amry tr-
Ceexp-anth* in.  fat.f*  tryut®H¢ng fiqaBtl&l egrrfe fir 'tha Beeme..

b. I. I. aabhaH* deal "ni4*fiztgiv cf J. "lb* ecath. rs
tlH .edpe in tb. nrfe drxp€ert bq toll ¢o rty &hat the "11"

b mfarmes t® aerfestn &eda LB tha alebrm REica Thrm&cagiv

blequarfebtl ty Booth ln m* rift.  in xpfty to  lz]qulrty b.  tl&ck thrma+

enierintedeB€ er the F1** carlllsd tr*hafty ut€*a mber 4|to Of bdeg.|.
chfty ff*    rtyrm am &nfo"d t\hde u® uaBen of Perra &  €eo" da fl&fty

®aongr 4o set gBpeer ngen np ®f thiE ammmi.4 mlLa of tb. thleutiag mtion.

rm®r to  apprgivtl Bf tb® iBiaetrmrfuiemaw agaearmt af "y ±f lsoa

ra*lfich fry tb® Cbee*en- u4 th&®hnm 3ap€.Bar £58  1cofro, tll ®f the 1fd*

in §toco tp,aatlona -in b&m try th. BeBtoH thersef fu errmtry  ct®.   rm

an ftirtyor aaTi.ea tE]a*  tb* *&rfe .]=a*am€ o± land to umllch ct€tr.ua art

tr-.deq:.. ®£ the thlSbrm b£&IeB m* not nee "tll jpril ae* &m3.4t
/,

#           Bbp]dng te  laqplry* F.  3. A  ctmeee,t ctLpeft¢r ®f the Siates* ®f
/

qufy} 8t' ENapi !mz,  atetes tha*: Bech&ng " mm them rieterer S±
-`,

z`,'

trty4 nyqu tnerae a Gaergrl± de*   " de ae€ tHn= in un the gfafro ha

tl'rmtri'*-  mei\ "1ter lA thin se±6ma to cee Slat.rB Sf aBaritr ®f se
1

/
frole] mgivttl, '\\Balhek
'

/

\/
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tae|    e&te** pages 292+398*

ta!    REes\* pages 30Qng3.

|#}   aoqpam tl® Bde.I ctafaeBt* ultb the Jae J.ffuaeon 3*€t®r,-
m& riateDmt tbe€ Jthn ELlb3 Bceth &m Jeady Je±res®n -H fa tb.

aabe €apap ffim *b® t&mi` Aft maeeth "* ®8 the riage ct  the age ®f ..

aiveds.in.- 1e aifeme*   Befaamce to  the tbea€rietl nftofi.I in the

thllegr D-1® Hbney adb rmesona play bll3* dr cot drc* tb8* tbrty inn

appeuna €¢pREer cad trm toifeHco *ryt in` b&* luttor that h* "d mt
-ae caeu e±nce ha n. ae pears G&a.a  in.  aa±eha  esevgb. quota-Jckr€rcon
*1 hast act ee.a *in tlaiee, a abBrfe  tltp tofsm bi HIIed tseatun\  Hz&coln*


